
The owners of 859 Kennedy Road  and his son  have participated 
with trying to embarrass and discriminate against the interracial married couple / tenants 
of his own building. 

Read about the type of people that the owners of 859 Kennedy Road  and his 
son  hire to work at their building. 

It was over 4 years after  and his son  decided to 
finally “force” the racist Stella Reddy and her enabler husband  from the 
building. 

It appears that  and his son  have finally had enough of the 
negative publicity and attention that come with protecting Stella Reddy and keeping her 
enballer husband  employed in their building. 

Let us note that it only took 4 years for them to finally get rid of the racist Stella Reddy 
that they stood behind and encouraged and enabled her racist behaviour. 

But like all things in life. All good things have to come to an end! 

 and his son  like the true racist they are, even turned on their 
own Stella Reddy and “force” her out and back to Newfoundland. 

But rest assured, this website will not be coming down at any time, and I will start 
adding to it. We can’t have racist like  and his son  get 
rent from non-whites and these same individuals not know they type of people 
they are paying their rent too. 

Remember Luigi and Anthony, there is consequences for your actions. The owners of 
859 Kennedy Road  and his son  and sat by quietly, refusing to 
acknowledge and correct Stella Reddy and her husband  racist behavior. 

Keep checking in as we will be putting on documents, letters, pictures and legal 
forms showing  and his son  racist and anti-black 
behavior. 

Alto Properties Inc. owners  and  and Stella Reddy 
Practice White Privilege 



Do you know what is the best thing about a crazy racist like Stella Reddy? 

Stella Reddy is such a racist and a lair that she continues on, being totally oblivious 
to all of her previous lies, hence why she is a horrible liar! 

You know the saying. To hide a lie, a thousand lies are needed. And that folks is Stella 
Reddy in a nutshell!!! 

So let us talk about the racist Stella Reddy and her belief and use of White 
Privilege around 859 Kennedy Road when she was the property manager. 

And that folks is what a racist property owner like Luigi Licsio and his sone 
 and their lackey Stella Reddy look like. 

Stella Reddy is a liar, racist and a pathetic individual who supports racist 
individuals, practices and believes in White Privilege and White Power! 

 

Welcome to 859KennedyRoad.com 

This site was created as an information sharing site to alert the public as to the racist 
behaviour of the owners L.L. and his son . 

Also to get any professional legal advice on what can be done. 

If you have experienced any of this same type of behaviour from these 
individuals or other Alto Properties employees please fee free to contact us 
at racism@859kennedyroad.com 

The owners L.L. and his son A L know of all the racist things S.R. has said, done and lied 
about and still they refuse to acknowledge or correct her S.R. and her husband R.R. 
behaviour. In fact they have even participated with trying to embarrass and discriminate 
against the Respondents. 

S.R. is allegedly no longer a Property Manager for Alto Properties, but her enabler 
husband R.R. is still employed by L.L. and his son . 

If your looking for S.R. to manage your building, here is her online profiles. 



S.R. claims not to be looking for work, but she has profiles online for any potential 
employer to review and contact her. 

http://web.archive.org/web/20180805003756/http://859kennedyroad.com/ 

http://web.archive.org/web/20211022235822/http://stellareddy.com/ 

Stella Reddy is allegedly no longer a Property Manager for the owners of Alto Properties 
Inc,    and his son . 

But they still currently employ her enabler husband  to work for them at 
their 859 Kennedy Road building. 

http://web.archive.org/web/20211022030129/https://stellareddy.com/stella-reddy-
quotes/ 

Although Stella Reddy allegedly claims that that she is not employed by Alto Properties 
Inc. Her husband and enabler,  still is even after being caught sharing video 
of the interracial married couple / tenants with other another tenant within the building 
via email from the STAFF ONLY local surveillance system. 

http://web.archive.org/web/20211021102210/https://stellareddy.com/cindy-jones-rats-
out-her-sister/ 
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We are going to show and prove right here with Stella Reddy’s own words and documents 
that she was the property manager at 859 Kennedy Road and worked for the owners  

 and his son . 

What is the significance of this? Why is this important? 

Because Stella Reddy is a compulsive liar and is willing to throw anyone, including her 
past and current employers under the bus in what appears to be her trying to save her 
own ass and reputation. 

Stella Reddy is willing to deliberately lie, even when confronted with indisputable facts and 
evidence that shows her to be the liar that she is. 



Stella Reddy has contentiously lied and upheld these deliberate lies in her attempt to try 
distance, justify and deflect from her racist behaviour against interracial married couples / 
tenants at 859 Kennedy Road. 

Let us note that there is absolutely no reason for Stella Reddy to try and lie about her job 
title. It makes no difference what her job title was at 859 Kennedy Road. 

The disputable facts are that she worked for  and his son  and 
their company Alto Properties Inc. She and her husband  maintain their 
apartment building 859 Kennedy Road. 

But this issue of her self-proclaimed job title of being superintendent verses the property 
manager is very important to Stella Reddy. 

So let us start with all of Stella Reddy’s denials and numerious times she deliberately 
refuses to admit that her job title at 859 Kennedy road was that of property manager and 
not superintendent. 

Document # 10 – Stella Reddy stated in her own document labelled “ August 15.docx ” 
sent to the Human Rights Tribunal of Ontario on August 24, 2018 on page # 01 “ My 
husband, and I have worked in PROPERTY MANAGEMENT looking after apartment 
buildings since Sept 2000, except for the year we went back to Newfoundland from Aug 
2009- Dec 2010. We moved here from Newfoundland in the fall of 1999 “ 

Stella Reddy appears to indicate in her very own words that she and her husband  
 have had a long career in “ Property Management ” and that includes working for 

Alto Properties Inc. owner  and Alto Properties Inc. owner  at the 
time of writing it. 

Stella Reddy stated in her own document labelled “ August 15.docx ” sent to the Human 
Rights Tribunal of Ontario on August 24, 2018 on page # 10 “ and most times I actually 
quote the regulations I copy and paste directly from the written rules, as I prefer the rules 
and regulations of property management to speak for me, rather than use my own 
personal words. “ 

Could this be a Freudian slip on the behalf of Stella Reddy? 

Is this her sub-conscious talking the actual truth about her actual position with Alto 
Properties Inc.? 



A month and a half later on October 11, 2017 while still working at 859 Kennedy Road. 
Stella Reddy’s A.K.A. Lorrie Reddy’s LinkedIn account stated under the caption of Headline 
that she classified herself as a “ Property Administrator at Property Manager 
Management ” 

Stella Reddy also typed under the caption Current Position “ Property Management ” 

We have placed a picture of Lorrie Reddy’s Instagram account here so as to prove 
and to avoid any confusion if Lorrie Reddy is really Stella Reddy. 

You see Stella Reddy, A.K.A. Stella Jones, A.K.A. Lorrie Reddy has multiple social 
media accounts under different names and even duplicates accounts within the 
same social media itself. This is the only accounts that were were able to verify, 
but we suspect there is more. 

Twitter Account # 1 – Stella Reddy @d631f19f59ea426 

 is her niece from her sister . 

Twitter Account # 2 – Stella Reddy @sredd46 

 is her niece from her sister . 

Facebook Account # 1 – Lorrie Reddy ( Jones ) 

This is a post promoting her ( Stella Reddy ) blog. 

Facebook Account # 2 – Stella Reddy 

This is a post promoting her ( Stella Reddy ) blog. 

LinkedIn Account – Lorrie Reddy 

859 Kennedy Road is locate in Scarborough Ontario. 

Instagram Account – lorriereddy 



It is clear that for some reason Stella Reddy believes, that if she believes, she has down 
grading her job title. It will negate her responsibilities and her accountability for her past 
racist actions and behavior . 

With this downgrade in job titles. Stella Reddy and  are trying to place the 
entire blame on the owners  and his son  as they themseleves 
were limited in their role around decisions being made at 859 Kennedy Road. But in the 
end all parties involved are reasonable for the behavior of Stella Reddy. 

The interracial married couple / tenants brought the racist behavior of Stella Reddy to the 
owners  and his son  attention immediately in a letter. The 
owners of Alto Properties Inc.  and  decided not to address the 
interracial married couples ( tenants ) concerns, because cheap labor was more important 
that issues of racism by their staff! 

Let us continue. 

Stella Reddy stated in her own document labelled “ August 15.docx ” sent to the Human 
Rights Tribunal of Ontario on August 24, 2018 on page # 02 ” Our duties were of a 
building superintendent to look after the renting, administration, and common area 
cleaning and maintenance for the tenants in a 34 unit building. It is also our job to enforce 
the rules of various agencies such as Fire Safety, Property Standards, Residential Tenancies 
Act, ESA, Health and Safety as well as others. We also work with and take direction from 
the property owners on rental rates, office and cleaning procedures “ 

Now if all this was not enough proof yet, that Stella Reddy was in fact the property 
manager at 859 Kennedy Road. Stella Reddy next set of words and documents should 
make any doubter believe. 

So back in August of 2016, two years before Stella Reddy decided to try and distance 
herself from being the actual property manager at 859 Kennedy Road to a superintendent. 
Stella Reddy openly and proudly admitted in a email that she was the REGISTERED 
PROPERTY MANAGEMENT. 

There seems to be something very astonishing about this information. It appears that 
Stella Reddy also uses the same address Suite #100-859 Kennedy Rd, Scarborough ON 
M1K 2E3, as the “ registered property management ” 



It appears that Stella Reddy also uses the same phone number 416-752-3030, as the 
“registered property management” 

It appears that Stella Reddy also uses the same email address 859kennedy@gmail.com, as 
the “ registered property management ” 

In fact, this very email sent by Stella Reddy to the interracial married couple/tenants was 
sent from this very same email address used by the “ registered property management ”. 

In fact, this same “registered property management” information is also on all the notice 
of entry and letters created by Stella Reddy. 

Again this same “registered property management” information is on every single letter 
that Stella Reddy has ever written to the tenants. Including the letter she sent out on 
September 21, 2017 where she stated at the end of the letter “ Best Regards Property 
Management ”. 

In the letter by the alleged Alto Properties Inc. Property Manager Stella Reddy, she 
encouraged tenants to reach out as ” The staff is always available by telephone at the 
number above ” and “ If you have any questions or issues please feel free to contact us ” at 
the registered property management contact information in the top right-hand corner that 
ONLY SHE USES! 

Remember growing up when your parents said.. 

If it walks like a duck, looks like a duck, sounds like a duck, and acts like a duck… It’s a 
duck! 

So Stella Reddy’s own email is a contradiction of her own words from her blog where she 
posted recently on June 04, 2020. 

62x 

” The owners here called me the building manager, which is why manager was on the board, as 

it was shorter that either building manager and superintendent. Logical don’t you think?    I 
never used it, ever, in my whole career in the industry as it takes certification to be able to use 
that title “ 
It appears that Stella Reddy thinks that if you are property management, you are not 
necessarily the property manager. How do I even address this foolishness? Her words 
speak for themselves. 
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So it has been well established that was Stella Reddy was the property manger at 859 
Kennedy Road. But let us put that off to the side for a brief minute and look at the real 
issue at hand. 

The real reason for this web detailed break down of Stella Reddy’s deliberate lies is to 
expose her for what she it. A pathological liar, con-artist, ungrateful employee and a 
deliberate racist who will lie under any circumstance to try and save her own reputation 
when called out for her anti-black racist behavior and actions. 

Stella Reddy when confronted with the truth will always lie, play the victim and as you 
have seen here, try and play the sympathy card in hopes of using the proverbial hand 
grenade as a way to distract from her anti-black racist actions and behavior to gain pity. It 
really is pitiful! 

That is what racist do, among many other things. Racist have a very common play book 
that they reference too when they are caught. And Stella Reddy is no different. 

Let us look at this in a bigger picture. Stella Reddy is willing to lie about her job title, a 
simple job title, despite all her own evidence that says to the contrary. 

Her own words and documents. We did not make it up or create false documents like she 
has. IT IS HERS! And still Stella Reddy is willing to argue her own agenda for no logical or 
reasonable reason. 

So if Stella Reddy is willing to lie about this simple and meaningless point such as a job 
title. Does anyone believe that she would not lie about calling the interracial married 
couples / tenants bi-racial children the racial slur Mulatto back in June of 2016? 

Would anyone believe Stella Reddy when she says that she did not know the term Mulatto 
was offensive? 

Would any believe Stella Reddy when she says that she was not obsessed with having the 
interracial married couple / tenants evicted strictly because they called her out of her anti-
black racist behavior? 

How can you? Stella Reddy is willing to lie about something that is so trivial, and no one 
can not even begin to wrap their minds around why she would WANT TO LIE about it? 



Because in the end, property manger, building manager or superintendent all mean the 
same thing. Stella Reddy was in charge and in control of all the daily activities and 
responsibilities at 859 Kennedy Road, period! 

There really is no need for Stella Reddy to lie! 

Let us note that THIS IS NOT THE ONLY lie that Stella Reddy was blatantly made without 
fear. 

This is not the only time that Stella Reddy has shown a dislike for interracial couples / 
tenants and given preferential treatment to Caucasian units in the building. 

These other lies and actions WILL BE brought out onto the website and people will 
be able to see what Stella Reddy is all about. She is a anti-black racist, bigot, 
hypocrite and a very bad liar! 

Stella Reddy believes in white privilege and that her anti-black racist and offensive 
language and actions are not of anyone’s concerns. Because she just does not care 
what anyone thinks about it! 

Stella Reddy has been using the systematic racism of the judicial system and the 
Social Justice Tribunals of Ontario to do her bidding for her! 

Defending Donald Trump 

To sum this up very quickly. 

There is absolutely no doubt nor can there be any form of serious arguments that Donald 
Trump is a racist, homophobic, misogynistic, xenophobic, with sectarianism beliefs and a “ 
grab them by the pussy ” sexual predator. 

The world has witnessed Donald Trump violate the rights of peaceful, anti-black protesters 
with force and tear gas. All the while at the exact same time 400 meters away claiming he 
supports them, all in the name of getting that perfect photo-op at a church. 

Donald Trump lacks of empathy for Black Lives Matter and calls athletes who kneel for 
equality and to stop police brutality. “ sons of bitches “ 

Donald Trump has referred to African countries, Haiti and El Salvador as ” shitholes “. 



Donald Trumps lacks the understanding of diplomacy, respect for law, the constitution and 
compassion for the poor and it is beyond mind boggling. 

Donald Trump and his sinking poll numbers will be legendary for being the single worse 
President since the creation of the United States of America in 1776. 

On November 13, 2018 an individual posted a meme in a reply on twitter to a tweet by 
Donald Trump @therealdonaldtrump 

The individuals meme was clearly heckling Donald Trump’s tweet. 

The individuals meme read as followed; 

Donald Trump with the caption – GET OUT OF MY COUNTRY! 

And an elder indigenous man reply’s in a caption – I’VE NEVER BEEN TO EUROPE. 

Stella Reddy commented on this individuals meme on January 12, 2019 by visiting the 
individuals account and leaving a comment and attaching the individuals user name to 
her comment about their meme to ensure that the individual would be notified of her 
comment to their post @therealdonaldtrump 

Stella Reddy commented on the individuals meme that they were an “ asshole ” for the 
posting the meme in response to the tweet by Donald Trump @therealdonaldtrump. 

It is clear that Stella Reddy @sredd46 was very upset at this individual who was calling out 
Donald Trump and his tweet. 

1 – Stella Reddy could have retweeted  Donald Trumps original post and attached an “ 
asshole ” comment to her retweet if the ” asshole ” comment was really meant and 
directed at Donald Trump. 

2 – Stella Reddy could have also just replied or commented directly to the original tweet 
by Trump on his account @therealdonaldtrump, if the ” asshole ” comment was really 
meant and directed at Donald Trump. 

3 – Stella Reddy could have also attached /included Donald Trumps username 
@therealdonaldtrump in her comment in the individuals account, on the meme. Which 



would then notify Donald Trump about her ” asshole ” comment if the ” asshole ” 
comment was really meant and directed at Donald Trump. 

4 – Or Stella Reddy could had just said in plain text in the individuals post  “ Donald 
Trump is an asshole ” instead of just “ asshole ” if the ” asshole ” comment was really 
meant and directed at Donald trump. 

But Stella Reddy did none of the above, instead Stella Reddy directly commented in the 
individuals account, on the meme and wrote ” asshole “. 

It is clear that it was not meant or directed at Donald Trump. Instead it was direct at the 
individual who posted the meme as she attached his username to her comment of ” 
asshole. ” So any person who searches this individuals username will see the meme and 
the comment left by Stella Reddy. 

It is clear that Stella Reddy’s comment of “ asshole “ was directed only at the individual of 
the meme.  As she makes no attempts to attach the ” asshole ” comment to Donald Trump 
and is username @therealdonaldtrump in any way. 

It appears that Stella Reddy is a strong defender of the racist President Donald Trump as 
she clearly has come to his defense when the individual  simply heckled the Donald Trump 
on what appears to be his immigration policies. 

Is it that Stella Reddy has the same views as Donald Trump and wants all indigenous 
individuals or maybe all non-whites to get out of her country? 

What we do know is that Stella Reddy is not happy with this individuals meme that mocks 
her apparently favorite celebrity and President Donald Trump! 

And Stella Reddy wants people to believe that she is not a racist, when she is trying to 
insult individuals with rude and vulgar and explicit language for calling out a inexcusable 
racist President of the United States of America and his ignorant beliefs, actions and 
policies. 

Remember the saying that when a individual shows you who they are the first time. 
Believe them! 

StellaReddy.com Pt. 1 



This website is going to compare the racist and anti-black behavior of Mark Meadows to 
that of Stella Reddy. 

Who is Mark Meadows? 

Mark Meadows is a proven racist with very deep seeded anti-black views and 
discriminatory behavior. The picture below is Mark Meadows not resisting an opportunity 
to be front and center with his racist friend and ally the racist President Donald Trump. 

Lets note that Mark Meadows has managed to try and use the President of United States 
Barack Obama’s Black skin as a reason to have him removed his Presidency and 
shipped back to Kenya or wherever he is from. 

Nothing more and nothing less. Everything Mark Meadows claims the President of United 
States is doing wrong, somehow relates back to the color of his skin. This is Mark Meadows 
objectifying and using the President of the United States Barack Obama as a verbal and 
visual prop in his attempts to get elected to Congress. 

This is proof as would Mark Meadows use the skin color of a Caucasian to justify what he 
does in office and have them shipped back to Europe? 

This past March ( 2020 ) Mark Meadows accept and started as the racist President Donald 
Trumps new White House Chief of Staff. This means that Mark Meadows had to give up 
his seat in Congress. Just another classic case of being reward for his racist behavior by his 
friend, the racist President Donald Trump. 

Remember the saying that when a individual like Mark Meadows shows you who 
they are the first time. Believe them! 

No let us compare Stella Reddy to a well-established racist like Mark Meadows and 
see how she stacks up / compares to him. 

Let’s fact check this… 

Right off the top there are some pretty obvious and similar racist and anti-black 
behaviors between the proven racist Mark Meadows and Stella Reddy that we will 
now begin to address. 



It appears that Stella Reddy and Mark Meadows read from the same page 
in the racist playbook of routines. 

Stella Reddy over the past 3 years has played and regurgitated The Victim Routine on so 
many different levels on social media, websites, legal documents and with individuals she 
has spoken too with in hopes of getting pity. 

One And there you have it, Stella Reddy The Liar! 

It appears that Stella Reddy wants the world to believe that a Caucasian, late 50’s female, 
born and raised in Canada, with a diverse family did not know what the word Mullato 
meant. 

For Stella Reddy to even try and convince anyone of this, only shows here desperation to 
try and free herself of her own racist and anti-black actions. 

What is next? Stella Reddy will claim she does not know what the N-word or Jigga-Boo 
means. And again she will have to her niece to get some cultural awareness lessons on 
inappropriate vocabulary. 

This is so ridicules for Stella Reddy to make such a far absurd statement. It crosses the 
border into bizarre. 

Stella Reddy and offenders always have some type of excuses for their racist behavior and 
it is never because of their own doing. 

The Liar / Catch Me If You Can Routine does not always have to make sense and 
actually most times it doesn’t. But it does not stop people like Stella Reddy from trying. 

Stella Reddy is the typical racist and a horrible liar! 

has to believe that this little performance / routine must have worked well for Stella Reddy 
in the past. As she has no problem with playing the routine at every chance she gets, even 
though it is not related. 

Stella Reddy consciously denies every accusation of racist and anti-black behavior claims 
made against her by the interracial married couple / tenants. 



But then states in a public form, to the racist SJTO member  on her own free 
will that and a lot of their accusations are false. 

You will see reading this website that Stella Reddy is a absolute horrible liar. 

With this current performance by Stella Reddy. This is what we like to call The Liar / 
Catch Me If You Can Routine. 

You see Stella Reddy and other offenders will deny and lie about everything and see what 
the accuser can prove. Then if proven true, they continue to deny and now claim they are 
twisting your words. 

This is a classic performance/routine by Stella Reddy and other racist. 

Stella Reddy even doubles down on this prejudice slur Newfie during the public hearing so 
as to imply that it has some form of relevance and proof to her argument that she is not a 
racist. 

Apparently Stella Reddy does not understand or does not care that the term Newfie is 
defined as a prejudice slur that was used in Newfie jokes that depicts Newfoundlanders as 
stupid and foolish. Newfoundlanders consider Newfie as a slur, as it was used by American 
and Canadian military forces stationed on the island. 

Now let us remember that Stella Reddy tried to act as if she was so naive as to not know 
what the word Mulatto meant while using it in the correct context.. 

And now she is using a prejudice slurs Newfie in a public forum and in the proper context, 
again? 

Yet she wants people to believe she does not use slurs and prejudice language because 
she don’t speak that way. 

For Stella Reddy to even try and convince anyone of this only shows her desperation to try 
and free herself of her racist words and anti-black actions against the interracial married 
couple / tenants. 

This defense of being from Newfoundland is so ridicules for Stella Reddy use that it is 
incomprehensible as to how it is suppose to justify her behavior? 



The facts are that Stella Reddy has no fear in using offensive slurs, language an racist 
rhetoric. 

Like Mark Meadows she surrounds herself with a support network of like minded 
individuals. 

You know the saying. Show me your network of family and friends and I will show you 
what your all about. 

Remember HER SISTER  who was erratic and furious that her boyfriend just 
because he talking to the interracial married couple / tenants on the cell phone. 

Again… Show me your network of family and friends and I will show you what your all 
about. 

And what did Stella Reddy do when presented with this letter? Nothing, not a damn 
thing!  

What did the owners Luigi Lisico and his son  do when presented with this 
letter? The same thing as they did the entire time until the interracial married couple / 
tenants moved out. Nothing, not a damn thing!  

The owners Luigi Lisico and his son  sat on their hands and encouraged and 
participated in helping Stella Reddy and her husband  to continue with their 
racist and anti-black behavior. 

Why? 

Because according to the all of them the interracial married couple / tenants were just 
racist instigators for calling out Stella Reddy in their seven pages long, with full of 
racist slurs letter. 

They all deliberately lied and portrayed the interracial married couple / tenants as some 
form of racist instigators who go around throwing unfounded and baseless accusations of 
racism against Caucasian individuals. 

This was the defense planned by Stella Reddy,  and his son Anthony Lsicio 
because every was caught off guard by this letter and they were all speechless. 



This was probably the first time Stella Reddy had been ever called out for her racist and 
anti-black behavior in front of her bosses. 

We can safetly assume that Stella Reddy did swear up and down to her bosses  
and his son  that it was not true. 

It is clear that Stella Reddy convinced  and his son Anthony Lsicio that because 
she was Caucasian and the Canadian born individual who worked her entire life in 
Canada. And whereas that female from the interracial married couple / tenants was just 
some Black who goes around throwing out accusations of racism and bigotry 
against people. 

It is clear that  and his son  bought into this email sent by Stella 
Reddy as they pushed this agenda at the public hearing with the racist SJTO member 

. 

Stella Reddy pushes this racist idea because like other offenders when confronted with the 
idea that they might be caught and called out for their racist actions. The seek to find 
potential allies and quickly try and establish a connection with them, hoping to gain some 
form of credit, support and favoritism. 

Stella Reddy believe that because she is Caucasian and born in Canada that some 
how  makes her a better and more creditable witness than the female from the interracial 
marred couple / tenants  to the racist Caucasian SJTO member . 

It obviously work with her bosses the Caucasian  and his son  
of Alto Properties Inc. 

Not only does Stella Reddy believe in her own white supremacy over the female from the 
interracial married couple / tenants. But just like Mark Meadows it appears that Stella 
Reddy believes that non-white indivduals cannot be born in her country – Canada. This is 
why she asked the female from the interracial married couple / tenants where are you 
from? 

Stella Reddy was not interested in knowing where the Caucasian male from the interracial 
married couple / tenants was from. And she was also certainly not interested in inquiring 
into the birth place to their bi-racial children. 



Does this sound hard to believe? Even the racist President Donald Trump practices the I 
Am The Caucasian / American In The Room Routine. 

The racist StellaReddy.com Pt. 10 

President Donald Trump made a series of racist tweets in July 2019 at who he labelled “ 
The Squad ” which consist of… 

It appears that Stella Reddy thinks that by using this subtle technique of pointing out her 
Caucasian complexion, and her Canadian nationality to the racist SJTO member 

.  She will be held in higher regard as being better educated, better trained. Along 
with what she believes to be her lifetime of Canadian related property management 
experience. Stella Reddy really feels that it makes her obviously more trust worthy and 
believable. 

Stella Reddy is trying to convince the racist Caucasian SJTO member  ( like 
she did with here bosses ) that because she is the obvious Caucasian here, and that she 
was born and raised in Canada ( Newfoundland ) and was educated and trained and has 
worked her entire life in Canada. 

Stella Reddy is sending the subtle message to the racist SJTO member  that 
she is defiantly the better person to bet here in this situation. 

Stella Reddy believes she is more educated and smarter the female of the interracial 
married couple / tenants. This is why Stella Reddy reminded the female of the interracial 
married couple / tenants back in August 2016 that she has been working in property 
management for 16 years, here in Canada! 

Now let us go back and look at Stella Reddy’s claims that because she is from 
Newfoundland that she cannot be a racist. 

What is amazing is that Newfoundland is extremely racist, especially because it has such a 
small population. 

Reviewing the links on the page, one will see that racism is alive and well in 
Newfoundland and despite Stella Reddy trying to indirectly claim that there is no racism in 
Newfoundland. Newfoundland in fact is a hot-spot for racism, as the facts, articles ( links 
) show differently. 



Newfoundland has even segregated the only black child in a town. Forcing him to use a 
separate washroom, while under constant supervision at school. Because they were 
unwilling to correct the Caucasian kids for bullying and making racist and offensive slurs 
against him 

And still Stella Reddy proudly claims that she is the prejudice and offensive 
slur Newfie from Newfoundland without fear or respect for others! 
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– I have very beautiful great grand, great nephews and nieces who are half Black – 

And there we go, Stella Reddy just said it! 

Just like Mark Meadows and his – My nieces and nephews… are people of color. 

We now have the Stella Reddy and her – I have very beautiful great grand, great 
nephews and nieces who are half Black. 

Again this routine is the greatest and most used racist excuse used by all offenders to try 
to make it look like they are not racist. 

First, Mark Meadows and now Stella Reddy think that by having non-white nephews and 
nieces in their own families. That this negates any racist things they have ever said and/or 
did in the past. 

Stella Reddy uses this racist routine to try and pardon her own racist and anti-black 
behavior. Stella Reddy needs to understand this is not a legitimate argument. 

Again even the racist President Donald Trump has Black friends! 

Stella Reddy was quick to objectify her nephews and nieces a verbal props in her 
attempts to justify why she is not a racist. Again no matter how you phrase it. 

– My nieces and nephews… are people of color. 

– Nephews and nieces who are half Black. 



It is still racist to try and use a individuals skin complexion as a token, tool and prop to try 
and convince people that you like or love them! 

Let us note that Stella Reddy gave her own nephews and nieces the respect of being 
identified as the more acceptable term of being half Black when using them as verbal 
props in a public forum. 

Stella Reddy was not so considerate when referring to the interracial married couples / 
tenants bio-racial children with the racist term Mulatto, TWICE! 

Stella Reddy labelled the interracial married couple / tenants present in person bi-racial 
children with the derogatory term Mulatto back in June 2016 and again while in front of 
the racist SJTO member  in September 2017. 

The Hero / Good Samaritan Routine 

The fact that Stella Reddy would make this implied claim that because she has bi-
racial nephews and nieces in her family and therefore she can’t be racist is ridiculous. 

Stella Reddy wants people to believes that she is a Hero / Good Samaritan 
Routine because she has allowed these nephews and nieces that are half-Black into her 
Caucasian family. Is Stella Reddy really trying to push this narrative? 

Stella Reddy believes and has convince herself that by having a token nephews and 
nieces who are half Black in her family that she is not racist. 

It appears that Stella Reddy thinks she is the Queen of her own Monarchy. And that 
these nephews and nieces who are half Black should be thankful and appreciative to 
her for their acceptance into her Caucasian family. 

What Mark Meadows and Stella Reddy do not realize is that they HAVE ABSOLUTELY 
NO CONTROL over who their immediate or extended family members decided to have 
relationships with or have children with. 

That they have HAVE ABSOLUTELY NO CONTROL over if a non-white is gonna become 
part of their Caucasian family or not! 

When Stella Reddy makes these type of statements where she is trying to emphasizing 
that there are non-whites in her family. She is trying to implying that she has personal 



decided to accept these nephews and nieces who are half Black into her family despite 
their difference in their skin complexion. 

The Kumbaya / Color Blind Routine 

So Stella Reddy believes that if she plays The Kumbaya / Color Blind Routine that she 
does not notice her nephews and nieces for what they are, non-whites.That everyone will 
buy into her I am not a racist, because I don’t speak that way propaganda. 

It is a good thing that Stella Reddy was so willing to be color blind to her own nephews 
and nieces. 

– And, my nephew is as black as you can get! – 

So Stella Reddy again decides it is now time to point out that her nephew is a black as 
you can get. 

Again does Stella Reddy think that stating that her nephew is as black as you can get, is 
somehow away to explains away all of her racist and anti-black behavior she has 
committed? 

So let us put Stella Reddy’s statement into a visual perspective. 

The above individual would be considered to have a very dark complexion. Basically 
speaking like Stella Reddy, he is as black as you can get. 

Now according to Stella Reddy her nephew is as black as you can get. 

This Stella Reddy statement would be true, if it was not a deliberate lie! 

The Liar / Catch Me If You Can Routine 

You see there are a few problems with Stella Reddy’s use of these racist slur about 
her nephew who is as black as you can get. 

Problem number one is that the below pictures are samples / clips of her actually bi-
racial nephews and nieces. 



Does Stella Reddy really see her own nephews and nieces as being as darker than the 
male individual in the above picture? 

It is a pretty easy comparison to determine that they are clearly not even close in 
complexion. 

The Liar / Catch Me If You Can Routine 

Problem number two is by looking at picture of the female from the interracial married 
couple / tenants. It is again pretty clear that Stella Reddy’s bi-racial nephews and 
nieces have a significantly lighter complexion than she does. 

Again does Stella Reddy really see her own nephews and nieces as being BLACKER than 
the female from the interracial married couple / tenants? 

Stella Reddy clearly stated her nephew is as black as you can get. There is absolutely no 
debate on this being said. 

Now, let us remember that Stella Reddy did not say – as brown as you can get, she said as 
black as you can get. 

It is clear that Stella Reddy lied about her nephews complexion to some how justify in her 
own head that she has herself, a nice BLACK nephew in her family. 

You see, Stella Reddy never had a second thought that someone would research her social 
media to find out how true her as Black as you can get statement was? 

The interracial married couple / tenants thought they might be familiar with Stella 
Reddy’s nephews and nieces from them visiting the building. 

So with a little social media searching. What they suspected was true, that Stella Reddy 
had deliberately lied about her nephew and his as Black as you can get lie at the public 
forum. 

The Objectifying / Prop Routine 

– He’s even darker than she is! – 



When Stella Reddy set out to try and do was embarrass the female from the interracial 
married couple / tenants by pointing at her in a public forum. 

Stella Reddy pointed and objectified and used the female from the interracial married 
couple / tenants as a prop in a public form to dispute that she is not racist and THAT SHE 
DOES NOT USE ANTI-BLACK ACTIONS. 

As the writer, I’m shaking my head right now to that above paragraph. 

Stella Reddy could have pointed, objectified and singled out any other individual in the 
gallery that were for their own personal business, who were also Black or Brown 
individuals. 

But Stella Reddy did not have the nerve or the balls to disrespect a total stranger sitting in 
the gallery. 

Stella Reddy felt far more confidentand comfortable use Colorism and disrespecting and 
embarrassing the female from the interracial married couple / tenants in front of her 
husband, children, the gallery, her own husband , her bosses  and 
his son Anthony Lisico and the racist Caucasian SJTO member . 

The Objectifying / Prop Routine 

Now it is one thing that Stella Reddy lied under oath, in a legal proceedings about her 
nephews light skin complexion to try and justify why she is not a racist. 

But what makes it worse is that Stella Reddy thought that by making him Blacker than he 
really was. Helped her even more in proving she was not a racist. 

Did Stella Reddy decided to make him Blacker as to show that her love for 
her nephews has no boundaries no matter what his complexion? 

In some sick and twisted logic it appears that Stella Reddy thinks that by making her 
nephew Blacker, it proves she is not a racist. 

There is no arguments that society discriminates based on an individuals skin color. 
Society often prefers light skinned individuals over verse darker skinned complexions. 



A 2011 study that found people of mixed race are placed below Whites socially, but ahead 
of Blacks. 

So what appears to be happening here is that Stella Reddy lies and wants to make 
her nephew as black as you can get. Using Colorism try to subtlety imply that she is 
better than the rest of society and does not judge him on his ( imaginary ) Black as you 
can get complexion. That she does not favor one nephew or niece over the other. Despite 
mentioning and using only one of the four of them. 

STUDY: Light-Skin Blacks Preferred Over Dark-Skin Ones 

It appears that Stella Reddy only wanted to Black’n one of the four children to prove her 
point, as four would have be to unbelievable? 

We really have to wonder if Stella Reddy’s nephews and nieces would still be as beautiful 
to her if they were all really as BLACK as she deliberate tried to portray her own nephew 
as being? 

The Objectifying / Prop Routine 

And once again Stella Reddy performed the The Objectifying / Prop Routine of her 
Black nephew, but this time with a another twist. 

This time she objectified her black as you can get nephew against the female from the 
interracial married couple / tenants. 

Stella Reddy at this point, pointed and directed her finger straight at the female from the 
interracial married couple / tenants using her as a visual prop and her nephew as a 
comparison verbal Black as you can get prop in what we now know was a deliberate lie. 

There was absolutely no reason to get the female from the interracial married couple / 
tenants involved in her deliberate lie. And there was not reason to compare their two 
individuals complexions against each other. 

The fact that Stella Reddy used these racist slurs and anti-black behavior in a public 
forum, with a gallery full of people of every nationality, race and sex is astounding. 

Stella Reddy made these remarks without fear of repercussions or consequences from the 
racist Caucasian SJTO member . 



Stella Reddy must have really been comfortable and felt at home at the SJTO Landlord 
and Tenant Board hearing in front of the racist Caucasian SJTO member  to 
do this! 

Whatever Stella Reddy’s twisted racist and anti-black logic is. Stella Reddy decided to; 

• Black’n one her nephew, 
• a bi-racial child, 
• who is really of light complexion, 
• used him as a verbal prop, 
• compared her nephews complexion to that of the female from the interracial married 

couple / tenants 

to somehow justify why she is not a racist and a bigot! 

An again,let us recap how Stella Reddy vehemently claims time and time again that I 
don’t speak that way. 

StellaReddy.com Pt. 12 

– I have no issue with any kind of race – 

It is hard to believe that Stella Reddy is try to portray herself as the Good Samaritan who is 
Color Blind to everything and everyone around her. But the facts are that Stella Reddy; 

• Deliberately lies about a Black female. 
• Uses racist language and stereotypes to describe a Black female. 
• Uses prejudice slurs about non-whites and other Canadians from Newfoundland. 
• Tries to use her Caucasian complexion as an advantage to have the interracial married 

couple / tenants evicted. 
• Uses non-whites and her family as tokens, tools and props to try and prove she is not 

racist. 
• Use racist and anti-black language and actions to humiliate a Black female. 
• Believes she has white supremacy over a Black female. 
• Uses many of the racist handbook routines in her defense of not being a racist. 
• And is an exact copy of using racist behaviors used by a proven racist named Mark 

Meadows! 

With all these racist and anti-black behaviors against a single Black female. It is very hard 
to believe that Stella Reddy has never had issue with another non-white in her life. 



In fact it was told to us, by a close associate of Stella Reddy and . And you 
can take it for what it is worth. 

That  lost out on a better employment opening at their previous place of 
employment to a Black man named E***e. 

Stella Reddy and her husband  were extremely upset with their employer and 
more upset with the individual E***e for taking the position and not allowing  

 to have it. 

So it appears that Stella Reddy and  might have moved and start work at 
849 Kennedy Road with a chip on their shoulders against non-whites, especially Blacks. 

This would shed light on why Stella Reddy has so much resentment towards the interracial 
married couple / tenants and their bi-racial children. 

It would not be uncommon for a individual like Stella Reddy to associate the act of 
another individual from a different race, to now associating that act with that entire race. 

An example would be a white guy commits a white collar crime. Therefore we believe that 
all whites commit white collar crimes. 

Not sure of the details of the fall out that happened, but who knows what was said and 
done. Everyone moved on in a amicable way, or it could have been a very nasty, hostile 
and with a lot of resentment. 

The I Have Black Family/Friends Routine 
The Kumbaya / Color Blind Routine 
The Hero / Good Samaritan Routine 
The Objectifying / Prop Routine 

– I just recently moved another gentleman into the building… – 

This is not I Have Black Family / Friends Routine. What this is now is The I Have 
Black Tenants Routine in my building that I LET MOVE IN! 

Where and when does it end with Stella Reddy? What is next for her? I am not a racist 
because I let a Black lady ahead of me at the grocery store. 



The facts are that Stella Reddy, like Mark Meadows like to use non-whites as tokens, tools 
and props to try an explain away their racist and anti-black behavior. 

First it was her nephews and nieces. 

Then it was the female from the interracial maried couple / tenants. 

Now she is trying to objectify gentleman who she moved into the building? seriously? 

Because of Stella Reddy constant pattern of lying. We have to wonder if this statement is 
even true? Did Stella Reddy just make up some imaginary gentleman to try and prove 
that she is not racist? 

Remember Stella Reddy thought it was okay to lie and make her nephew BLACKER than 
he really is for some unknown reason. 

But we will give Stella Reddy the benefits of any doubts, no matter how well founded they 
are. And we will assume that she did allow a gentleman to move into the building. 

It is clear that Stella Reddy was going to say I just recently moved another gentleman 
into the building that was either Black or Brown. 

Looking at the statement as a whole I have no issue with any kind of race. I just 
recently moved another gentleman into the building… 

Again unfortunately we will never know what this racist sentence was going to included. 
We do know that Stella Reddy was not going to say I have no issue with any kind of 
race. I just recently moved another gentleman into the building who was white. 

As that would clearly go against everything she says when she says she is not a racist. 

But if Stella Reddy was going to say I just recently moved another gentleman into the 
building who was Black or Brown. This falls directly in line with the previous racist and 
anti-black behavior by Stella Reddy. 

And there again Stella Reddy and the proven racist Mark Meadows are sharing a common 
trait and routine used by racist when being called out for their racist and anti-black 
behavior. 



But if Stella Reddy allowed a non-white gentleman to move into the building. I guess 
Stella Reddy feels like she should be treated like a Hero / Good Samaritan for giving this 
unidentified non-white gentleman a place to live. 

Stella Reddy only makes this absurd statement to try and prove that she is COLOR 
BLIND and does not judge people based on their skin complexion. 

Stella Reddy has no manged to use this unidentified non-white gentleman as a verbal 
token, tool and prop to somehow show that she is not racist by letting him move in? 

Even though the evidence and her own words and documents prove other wise. Stella 
Reddy is the typical racist and a horrible liar! 

The OOPS, I almost did it Routine 

This Routine does not belong to Stella Reddy. This routine belongs to the racist Caucasian 
SJTO Member  for his Okay, Got it. Closing comments. 

The racist Caucasian SJTO member  deliberately and abruptly interjected 
himself during the testimony of the Stella Reddy. 

The racist Caucasian SJTO member  deliberately positioned himself to act in 
the capacity as an advocate / lawyer, stopping her abruptly mid–sentence and preventing 
her from continuing to make a further inappropriate racist statement. 

You see Stella Reddy was either not smart enough, or just arrogant and ignorant enough 
that she did not care how this statement was going to sound. 

If the racist Caucasian SJTO member  did not deliberately and abruptly 
interjected himself, stopping and protecting Stella Reddy mid-sentence. 

Stella Reddy would have continued on with her racist and anti-black behavior and would 
have only support the interracial married couples / tenants claims that their eviction was 
racially motivated in their T2 Application that the racist Caucasian SJTO member  

 fussed to hear or address. 

That my friends is a whole different story. You can read about that 
at; https://sjtomemberkevinlundy.com/ 



StellaReddy.com Pt. 13 

StellaReddy.com Pt. 14 

Summary 

So we have finally come to the ned of this long journey about Stella Reddy and her racist 
and anti-black behaviour a SJTO Landlord and Teant hearing infront of a racist Cascian 
SJTO emmeber . 

So let us sum this up quicky. 

The facts are that the proven and fearless racist Mark Meadows and the Stella 
Reddy are identical. They both act, speak and believe in the same negative way 
about non-whites as all other offenders do. 

The have used the exact same routines on numerous accounts to try and explain away 
their racist and anti-black behavior. 

• I’m Mad And Offended Routine 
• The Hero / Good Samaritan Routine 
• The Objectifying / Prop Routine 
• The I Have Black Family / Friends Routine 
• The Kumbaya / Color Blind Routine 
• The Victim Routine 
• The Do Diligence / Doing My Job 
• I Am The Caucasian / Canadian/American In The Room Routine 
• You’re The Racist Routine 

And then there is this moment where Stella Reddy seems to show support the racist 
President Donald Trump. 

At some point in time you have to be not like Stella reddys employeers  and his 
some Anthiony Liscio and not sit on your hands and refuse to accept the facts. 

If someone talks like a racist. 
If someone behaves like a racist. 
Than that someone is a racist! 



What you see with Stella Reddy and Mark Meadows is what you get. You can not say that 
you were surprised after meeting them and learning of their racist and anti-black 
behaviors. 

Remember the saying that when a individual like Stella Reddy shows you who she is the 
first time. Believe her. Because she can’t change what is in heart. 

And it does not stop here. There is a ton more material that I will post as time goes 
on. Stella Reddy is a constant giver to the claims that she is a racist. 

Please check out the other site to get a better idea of what this whole situation is 
about. You will learn about so much about the systematic Judaical System and 
racist property owners and their employees. 

The reality in all of this is that ignorance will always be a way of life for some 
people. Thank God not for all!!! 

Refused To Give Interracial Couples / Tenants Parking Spots Pt – 1 

Refused To Give Interracial Couples / Tenants Parking Spots Pt – 2 

You have to understand that Stella Reddy is not an anomaly to the interracial married 
couple / tenants. They have meet and had to deal with many racist individuals over their 
17 years of marriage. Stella Reddy and the property owners  and his son 

 were not their first, nor be their last rodeo! 

But yet again the racist Stella Reddy tried to muddy the waters with her deliberate lies in 
hopes that once again it would become a he said / she said situation as to what really 
happen in regards to the Tenant Service Request Form. 

The racist Caucasian Stella Reddy was also counting on the I Am The Caucasian / 
Canadian In The Room Routine. Hoping that because she was Caucasian and born in 
Canada. That this would give her more credibility when being judge as to if she really 
received the Tenant Service Request Form from the interracial married couple / tenants. 

Stella Reddy deliberately lied and used The Objectifying / Prop Routine tried to portray 
the interracial married couple / tenants as nothing more than liars and disgruntled 
tenants with her own deliberate lies AGAINST THEM! 



Refused To Give Interracial Couples / Tenants Parking Spots Pt – 3 

You see Stella Reddy in the past had absolute no problem with giving the interracial 
married couple / tenants a parking space for their CAR RENTALS. But the moment that 
they were getting ahead and bought a brand new vehicle. 

Suddenly Stella Reddy became infuriated with them and refused to give them a parking 
space that they were entitled too, for free on their application. 

You have to understand that at this time Stella Reddy and her husband  
 had two vehicles parked at the building. One had been off the road since 

April 2015 that they brought with them and parked in the indoor garage. And they 
purchased a 2nd vehicle when they first moved in, but could not afford to drive it 
and eventually had to get rid of it. 

Racist hate to see any non-white getting ahead while they are still struggling to 
just get by. Stella Reddy is and was so jealous and pissed off to see that the 
interracial married couple / tenants were able to buy a vehicle, especially a brand 
new vehicle. 

And here is Stella Reddy and her husband  struggling to survive of 
two incomes. Having to get ride of there 2nd vehicle they bought when they fist 
moved in. 

Even with two incomes and them getting rid of their 2nd vehicle. Stella Reddy and 
 still could not afford to get their 1st vehicle that has been off the 

road since April 2015 working and insured and back on the road. 

The same vehicle that they brought and parking in the indoor garage when they 
moved in back in July 2016. 

Stella Reddy and her husband  were extremely jealous of the fact that 
the male of the interracial married couple / tenants was a stay at home / work 
from home dad. And that the female of the interracial married couple / tenants 
was a successful self-employed event coordinator. 

And this is why the racist Stella Reddy really refused to give the interracial married 
couple / tenants a parking space. 



Stella Reddy has mentioned this fact numerous times in legal documents about how the 
husband did not work and how his wife had to go to work everyday while the vehicle was 
parked at the building. 

“Even when they got their car, I still saw some mornings Mrs. ***** standing at the 
bus stop across the street, I assume to go to work, with a car sitting there in 
Visitors Parking. Mrs. **** was the one working so I assume the car was paid from 
her income and yet she still took the bus so Mr. ***** could have the car sitting here 
in Visitors all day that he had for his own personal use. He didn’t have a job 
though, at least not one that brought in any income.” 

Stella Reddy goes on that it is some far fetched idea to think that people take public transit 
in the city of Toronto to go work? 

Stella Reddy really wants people to believe that EVERYONE who has a vehicles in Toronto 
use them to go to work! That only people who do not own vehicles use public transit. 

These types of statements are a regular thing from the racist Stella Reddy. 

Stella Reddy hated and despised the idea of what she perceived as a single income home, 
with a working BLACK FEMALE who was able to make enough money to pay all of the 
families bills ( rent, phones, hydro, internet, cable, transportation, groceries ect. ) while she 
and her husband  had to sell off their 2nd vehicle and could not afford to fix 
their 1st vehicle on a 2 income household. 

And this is what fuels racism in Canada. When Caucasians feel that it is their rights and 
entitlement as Caucasian and Canadian born. To have what they determine as success 
and to be financially independent and secure. 

This is called the racist I Am The Caucasian / In The Room Routine. 

• Stella Reddy to this day can not stand the idea that a BLACK female makes more 
money than her and her husband make combined. 

• Stella Reddy to this day can not stand the idea that a BLACK female was able to buy a 
BRAND NEW vehicle and they could not afford any to fix or keep any of their vehicles. 

• Stella Reddy to this day can not stand the idea that a BLACK female is more financially 
independent and self-supporting than she is. As Stella Reddy now refuses to work and 
now wants to depend and lives off only husbands income. 



• Stella Reddy to this day can not stand the idea that a BLACK woman was able to move 
out and find a another place after getting away from a self admitted stalker, Stella 
Reddy. 

And this folks is what a racist does and how they act!!! 

And the best part of all this is that the property owners of 859 Kennedy Road  
and his son  stood by and enabled Stella Reddy to behave in this racist and 
anti-black manner. 

The good question here is, who is worse? 

Stella Reddy allowing her personal racist and hatred for Blacks, interracial couples and bi-
racial children to interfere with her professional duties as a Property Manager at 859 
Kennedy Road? 

Or the property owners of 859 Kennedy Road  and his son  for 
enabling her with out a concern or fear of consequences for enabling her behavior? 

Whatever you opinion is. There is no doubts that the racist Stella Reddy and the racist 
property owners  and his son  were all in it together. Because in 
the end the property owners had the final say. 

Stella Reddy being the bully and racist that she is. Told the cowards  and his 
son  what she was going to do and that was the end of the conversation! 

Which they were more than happy with, because Stella Reddy would do their bidding for 
them as they were to cowardly to do it themselves. 

And this is why the cowardly property owners of 859 Kennedy Road  and his 
son  STILL to this day EMPLOYEE Stella Reddy’s husband, the enabler 

. 

Because cheap labor is better than professional labor. 

FULL STOP!!! 

Remember if you are thinking about hiring a racist. When people like Stella Reddy show 
you who they are the first time. Believe them! 



Stella Reddy, ,  and a barbecue. 

We are going to again in this area of the website show how the bigot and racist Stella 
Reddy along with the enablers, Alto Properties Inc. owners  and  
allowed Stella Reddy’s willfully tried to discriminate and deliberately tried to 
inconvenience and harass the interracial married couple / tenants. 

It will once again be show how the Caucasian racist Stella Reddy deliberately lies about 
the interracial married couple / tenants and tries to portray them as uncooperative and 
liars. 

Stella Reddy again tries to use her Caucasian complexion as a tool to discredit the 
interracial married couple / tenants. While  and his son  
deliberately stand by and watch, saying nothing. 

Stella Reddy again tries using some of the favorite routines used by racist to achieve her 
goal of inconveniencing and harassing the interracial married couple / tenants 

Let’s get started… 

So it appears that the whole time since July 28, 2016 while Alto Properties Inc. owners 
 and  and their Property Manager Stella Reddy were telling 

tenants with barbecues to remove them. Of which two tenants did actually remove and 
throw out their barbecues in fear of the threatened “landlord and Tenant Board for 
enforcement.” 

Alto Properties Inc. owners  and  and Stella Reddy were making 
exceptions to their brand new rules for ALL TENANTS and now were playing favorites for 
Stella Reddy’s Caucasian sister  and her barbecue. 

Just another interesting fact that Stella Reddy and Alto Properties Inc. owners  
and  forgot to included and share in the legal document supplied to a 
Government of Canada institute when discussing BBQ in their attempts to portray the 
female of the interracial married couple / tenants as a stereotype, ill–mannered, and ill–
tempered, loud, aggressive, demanding, and uncivilized Angry Black Woman ( Sapphire ). 

And this is classic 101 discrimination and anti-black racism. What else can one say? Stella 
Reddy and her enablers dekleberatley lied to cast a negative light upon the the interacial 
married couple / tennats with the HRTO that they knew was not truthful. 



The only question is why did the owners  and his son Anthony Lsicio 
suddenly have uissue with barbeques after 14 months of knwing they were in the 
building and on peoples balconines? 

That you will have to ask them yourselves because they have never offered or have 
been instructed to supply any answers for this sudden change of heart and racist 
actions. 

But feel free to contact and ask them them at 

Alto Properties Inc 
Suite #100-859 Kennedy Rd 
Scarborough ON M1K 2E3 
PH: 416-752-3030 
Fax: 416-757-0539 
Email: 859kennedy@gmail.com, altoproperties@gmail.com, 
luigi.liscio@gmail.com 

Proving that Stella Reddy lied once or a hundred times at this point just takes up pointless 
amounts of time and energy on everyone time. Again it has been proven beyond any 
doubt that Stella Reddy is a liar and is willing to lie even after the fact of being handed 
evidence in advance of her future lie. 

Why? Because Stella Reddy can’t stand the idea that a Black female has been able to out 
smart her and physically prove that she is a racist and a bigot. Stella Reddy is SO 
DESPERATE to clear her name that she will continue to lie despite having knowing it is a 
outright lie. 

With Stella Reddy’s endless amounts of lies that continue to prove that she can not handle 
being called out as a racist and a bigot. 

You see all of Stella Reddy’s sad and pathetic attempts over the years to try and 
mislead and misinform people do not work on this website, AND IT DRIVES HER 
CRAZY!!! 

Stella Reddy does not have a systemic racist system behind her on this site. 

The facts are that NO ONE from the SJTO, HRTO, the Caucasian racist SJTO 
member , Lugi Liscio,  or  are cocky 



enough or confidence to do anything about these sites. Why? Because they are fact 
based and evidence supported, period! 

There are no lies, no perjury or alter documents like what Stella Reddy,  
or his son  did back on September 26, 2017 at the public LTB form 
hearing. 

NOT EVEN STELLA REDDY has the nerve to proceed with any legal options, despite 
her numerous threats of having it in the works. 

Stella Reddy my play crazy, but she ain’t stupid!! She knows that bringing these 
websites into the legal realms will most certainly expose her as the racist and bigot 
to a larger audience! And Stella Reddy don’t want that. Remember she is still 
trying to actively find work because she can’t afford to retire on her enabler 
husband  low income job. 

EVERYONE AND ANYONE IS openly welcome to challenge these websites and 
pursue legal recourse. Let’s see who steps up to this challenge? They all know how 
to get in contact with me if need be. 

Remember that a SJTO member ( adjudicator ) and three Divisional courts judges 
all stated that Stella Reddy speaks like a racist and therefore acts like a racist! 

But again this is why Stella Reddy is the racist and bigot she is. Because she knows 
that systemic racist system is to busy trying to protect their own the racist 
Caucasian SJTO member  then correct her. 

Any finding by any government agency that Stella Reddy,  and his son 
 acted in a racist manner. Would certainly contradict ’s 

findings and would certainly call into question why he refused to hear the 
interracial married couples / tenants evidence of about the named 3. 

The racist Caucasian SJTO member  conveniently refused to hear or 
read, despite illegally taking the evidence about Stella Reddy,  and his 
son  racist behavior and anti-black treatment against the interracial 
married couple / tenants. 

This is why Stella Reddy continues to knowingly lie day after day without fear. 
Because racist like the racist Caucasian SJTO member  embrace, 



enable people like her, because they believe that they can not be held accountable 
for their own racist behavior and shady anti-black actions. 

Remember when an individual like the racist Caucasian SJTO member  
, Stella Reddy,  or his son  show you what they are 

about the first time. Believe them! 

“I am a firm believer in Karma!” 

So why the sudden change of heart by Stella Reddy? 

Because either the racist Stella Reddy and her enabler husband  have been 
evicted from their unit at 859 Kennedy Road by  and his son Anthony Lisico. 

Or  and his son  have finally decided that the websites are to 
much for them and have finally fired  after 4 years of a media-oker  cleaning 
around the building. 

No matter what the reason, it does mean that Stella Reddy and her enabling husband 
 can not afford to pay the rent to live there anymore and have to “cut all 

ties to this building and to Ontario. I am going home” to Newfoundland 

Either way it appears that the racist Stella Reddy and her enabling husband  
are on the move due to something Luigi Licio and his son Anthony Lisico have done. And 
they are pissed off about it. Threatening to now get the Ontario Health And Safety after 
them! 

“I didn’t want to go this route but as I said, I have reached my limit and can not 
tolerate inaction no longer… Time for accountability, from all sides” 

As Stella Reddy once so notably said to the interracial married couple / tenants “What 
other reason could there be? They caused their own eviction but refuse to accept 
it.” 

Stella Reddy’s big plan that she continuously bragged and boosted about to retire and live 
a happy conformable life at 859 Kennedy Road are NOW OVER! 

You see Stella Reddy and her enbaling husband  can not afford to live in 
Toronto, as NEITHER ONE OF THEM ARE PROBABLY WORKING now, and Stella Reddy, 



who is leeching off the Government of Canada for her Canada Pension Plan Disability 
Benefits only gets as she states “$694.16 per month” 

It is amazing is how Stella Reddy conveniently was able to suddenly work in June 2016, 
despite her February 2015 Cervical Spinal Stenosis diagnosis of which got her approved for 
for her Canada Pension Plan in March 2016. 

“at the time, I was not able to work due to a newly diagnoses of Cervical Spinal 
Stenosis, which was causing severe pain in my left side from my neck that I 
developed in Feb 2015, and this is why I had to stop working. As we had worked in 
this property for 3 years as building staff, the management approved us for an 
apartment. It was also during this time that I closed my personal bank account and 
is currently using my husbands. Due to the stenosis I applied and was approved for 
CPP Disability in March 2016, which I am still receiving.” 

Stella Reddy also likes to claim that she has imaginary Post-traumatic stress disorder ( 
PTSD ) from a house fire in Newfoundland back 29 years ago in 1991. 

Stella Reddy’s behavior is an insult to all individuals who really have PTSD. 

Stella Reddy uses her conveniently fabricate PTSD as a crutch and a way to to leech off the 
Canadian government. Just like she did to her husband and enabler  when 
she decided she wanted to retire from Property Management and live off his small 
cleaning income. 

Stella Reddy constantly plays the pity card as she tries to relate the events from June 2016 
to present for her PTSD. 

Post-traumatic stress disorder ( PTSD ) is a mental health condition that’s triggered by a 
terrifying event — either experiencing it or witnessing it. 

Stella Reddy house fire has never been an issue in her conveniently fabricate PTSD. 

Stella Reddy has never claimed to have the symptoms of flashbacks, nightmares, severe 
anxiety, as well as uncontrollable thoughts about the fire that night 29 years ago. 

Stella Reddy always relates her conveniently fabricate PTSD as being related to the 
situation in which she created with her racist and anti-black behavior. 



Stella Reddy did not have PTSD when … 

• she had a pattern of her making the interracial married couple / tenants sit 
around all day, waiting 3 times for her and she never bothered to show up, 
without notice. 

Stella Reddy did not have PTSD when …… 

• when she was plotting and serving illegal N5’s against the interracial 
married couple / tenants. 

Stella Reddy did not have PTSD when … 

• she was throwing away the key to their unit to justify her illegal N5 to get 
them evicted. 

Stella Reddy did not have PTSD when … 

• she was in front of the racist Caucasian Social Justice Tribunal Member 
 of September 26, 2017, lying and providing altered and false 

documents as evidence to have the interracial married couple / tenants 
evicted. 

Stella Reddy did not have PTSD when … 

• she refused interracial married couple / tenants parking at the building, but 
at the same time gave the all-white tenant that same privilege she was 
refusing the interracial married couple / tenants. 

She did not have PTSD when … 

• When she deliberately lied and stated that the the interracial married couple 
/ tenants were the only tenants with a barbecue despite there being 4 other 
tenants. One being her own sister . 

Stella Reddy did not have PTSD when … 

• When she showed support that she was a racist Donald Trump on Twitter. 

Stella Reddy did not have PTSD when … 



• When she threatened to call the Children’s Aid Society on the interracial 
married couple / tenants bi racial children, twice. 

Stella Reddy did not have PTSD when … 

• When using racial slurs, racist actions, derogatory and prejudice language 
during the ltb hearing in a public form. 

Stella Reddy did not have PTSD when … 

• When she messaged the the interracial married couple / tenants two young 
bi-racial children with hateful content on Facebook messenger. 

And the list goes on forever. 

When everything was going in Stella Reddy’s favor, there WAS NO ISSUE OF PTSD. But 
now that Stella Reddy feels like the world is crashing down around her. And she is 
beginning held accountable for her actions and having to answers for her behavior. 

Now the conveniently fabricate PTSD is an issue that she wants people to believe. It 
appears to be a convenient illness that Stella Reddy has been using for years for multiple 
reasons to try and gain pity and sympathy. 

Stella Reddy is a fake and is milking the Canadian Government like others do in order to 
not have to work full time, if at all. 

As it has been proven time and time again. Stella Reddy is a liar, a really bad liar. And the 
pattern of her lying only continues with her conveniently fabricate PTSD. 

As Stella Reddy stated before “I am a firm believer in Karma!” 

Yes, Karma has spoken and like she did to interracial married couple / tenants. The racist 
Stella Reddy and her enabling husband  will be moving and they will NOT 
BE HAVING THEIR BIG OLD RETIREMENT PARTY as they hoped and planned for at 859 
Kennedy Road. 

Instead they are forced to move due to their own actions and inability to recognize their 
own faults and misdeeds. In the end KARMA struck and now the racist Stella Reddy and 



her enabling husband  will try and run away from their racist history to 
Newfoundland. 

When last checked Newfoundland still had the internet and people could still 
search up individuals by names and their history. Just in case the racist Stella 
Reddy and her enabling husband  think they can hide from the 
internet, their racist and anti-black behavior and these websites. 

As Stella Reddy once so notably said to the interracial married couple / tenants “the truth 
is here and will remain.” 

Show me your friends, and I will show you what your about! pt. 1 

Who is Cherie White? 

Well how do I sum this up without typing 500 plus pages. 

Cherie Whitemoore and her husband John White are… 

• Conspiracy fanatics that try and promote unfounded and idiotic government fear 
among Americans. 

• Promote racism and hatred with viral myths, videos and inaccurate facts and FAKE 
NEWS. 

• Extremely Anti-Government 
• Anti-Black and Anti-Black Lives Matter 
• Anti-Immigrant 
• Anti-Muslim 
• Pro-Guns 
• Pro-Life 
• Anti-Dr. Anthony Fauci 
• Anti-Mask 
• Anti-China 
• Anti-Gay 
• Extreme God Bless Pro-Americans 
• They hate anything other than what they consider to be White American Culture 
• Extremely over-the-top Religious Republicans 
• And most of all are loyal Donald Trump supporters! 



Now to give a you a very, and I mean very small glimpse into this unstable and extremely 
unbalanced married couple. I have included some of their post from Facebook on this 
page. 

Show me your friends, and I will show you what your about! pt. 2 

Update: Despite yesterday and today pointing out and proving on this site that 

Cherie Whitemoore and her husband John White are… 

• Conspiracy fanatics that try and promote unfounded and idiotic government fear 
among Americans. 

• Promoter of racism and hatred with viral myths, videos and inaccurate facts and FAKE 
NEWS. 

• Extremely Anti-Government 
• Anti-Black and Anti-Black Lives Matter 
• Anti-Immigrant 
• Anti-Muslim 
• Pro-Guns 
• Pro-Life 
• Anti-Dr. Anthony Fauci 
• Anti-Mask 
• Anti-China 
• Anti-Gay 
• Extreme God Bless Pro-Americans 
• They hate anything other than what they consider to be White American Culture 
• Extremely over-the-top Religious Republicans 
• And most of all are loyal Donald Trump supporters! 

Stella Reddy still willfully and White Pride proudly continues to want to associate herself 
with them. 

Stella Reddy proudly links her White Pride friend on her blog basically begging people 
to “Please, check out the link above that goes to another site exposing Adult Bullies 
and Smear Campaigns!” 

Let us note that NO ONE is sitting in Stella Reddy’s soon to be vacant apartment, holding 
a gun to her head, making her type this racist material and putting it online. 



Let us note that NO ONE is sitting in Stella Reddy’s soon to be vacant apartment, holding 
a gun to her head making her link a White Pride raiocst’s website to her own blog. 

And NO ONE is sitting in Stella Reddy’s soon to be vacant apartment, holding a gun to her 
head making her look for “support” and advice from a extremely proud White Pride couple 
to post on her own blog. 

Stella Reddy does this of her OWN free will and desire to try and gain followers on her 
blog and social media. 

Stella Reddy hopes to leech/piggy back off of Cherie White’s 673 followers on Facebook to 
get a few more. 

Ignorance can be bliss when your a White Pride believer! 

We all know that Stella Reddy has tried to use her Caucasian complexion on different 
occasions to try influence Caucasian individuals to gain favoritism. 

Remember Stella Reddy is quick to always play the I Am The Caucasian / Canadian In 
The Room Routine. 

Like Cherie White, Stella Reddy loves to draw emphasis on non-whites skin complexion as 
if it has some kind of relevance to the situation using the The Objectifying / Prop 
Routine. 

And in the end like White Pride Cherie White and her husband John White do on their 
Facebook pages, spreading their racist views and misleading lies. White Pride Stella Reddy 
continues to play The Liar / Catch Me If You Can Routine. 

It takes a racist to know a racist. 

It takes a bully to know a bully 

And these 3 White Pride Karen’s have found each other over time to support each 
others racist and narcissistic narratives. 

Remember… 



• Normal non-racist people DO NOT WANT TO BE ASSOCIATED WITH A RACIST 
IN ANYWAY! 

• Normal non-racist people DO NOT CONFIDE THEIR PROBLEMS TO RACIST! 
• Normal non-racist people DO NOT SEEK SUPPORT OR FAVORITISM FROM 

RACIST! 
• And Normal non-racist people certainly DO NOT TAKE ADVICE FROM RACIST! 

Show me your friends, and I will show you what your about! pt. 3 

Day 11 August 07, 2020 White Pride Stella Reddy’s is still promoting her buddy/friend 
racist and White Pride Cherie White undercover racist website. With a 2nd link on her 
boo-hoo blog.. 

In fact at 6:00 pm this evening (August 07, 2020 ) they were sharing the same post on 
Facebook. Isn’t that nice to see these two racist bigots working together to post the exact 
same things on their timelines. 

Now let us again look at White Pride Stella Reddy coming to the defense of her white 
supremacy friends and supporters Cherie White and John White. 

Stella Reddy states; 

It is pretty obvious why? White Pride Cherie White and her husband John White are White 
Supremacist! But Stella Reddy has her head so far up their ass that she refuses to 
acknowledge their hatred for anyone who is not white. 

Why? Because it fits within her boo-hoo blog of anti-black rhetoric and racist behavior. 

Yes Stella Reddy is a pissed off because the interracial married couple / tenants keep 
showing a direct admiration and love for the racist Cherie White and her husband John 
White by Stella Reddy. 

Stella Reddy loves to state “See the manipulations there? Why do the male from 
the interracial married couple / tenants feel comfortable doing these actions online 
against total strangers once again? Does he really think all the nasty comments 
will influence anyone to NOT associate with this couple?” 

You see Stella Reddy like a true racist narcissistic loves to talk out both sides of her mouth. 
Stella Reddy is a opportunist who will say and do what fits her moment, her narrative. 



Like Stella Reddy they choose to minimize what the true issue is a hand and continue to 
spew their racist beliefs on social media. 

These are the type of people that Stella Reddy loves to get compliments and pity from. 
These are the type of people that Stella Reddy likes to defend and promote on her pity 
boo-hoo blog! 

Why? Because they are racist just like the Caucasian Stella Reddy! 

Go and review their Facebook pages yourself. Don’t take our word on their racist views 
and post. Cherie White who claims she is am the Army brat, Christian, Wife, Mom, 
Blogger & Writer. Loves God, family, friends and music! Family is #1 

CHRISTIAN and LOVES GOD my ass! Their Facebook pages spew nothing but racist 
rhetoric and propaganda for the racist President Donald Trump! 

Stella Reddy is exactly the same as the White Pride Cherie White and her White Pride 
husband John White. 

Stella Reddy “Loves” Cherie White professional blog ( Chateau Cherie ) – Exposing Bullies 
and Liberating Targets to Make The World a Safer Place for All. 

Cherie White states “Know that YOU HAVE FRIENDS HERE.” Stella Reddy replies “It 
helps greatly TO FEEL SO ALONE in this struggle against bullies.” 

Stella Reddy is obsessed with Cherie White because they are one in the same. 

Cherie White is a racist bully who gives advice and support to thous who seek it from her. 

You know the types, the Ku Klux Klan, gangs, white supremacy groups and drug dealers 
ect. 

These types of individuals and/or groups pray and seek out weak minded individual who 
feel like they don’t have any support from their family or friends. Or they feel like they 
don’t fit in general society because they just don’t understand them 

These predators offer weak minded individual what they are looking for. A friend, a like 
mind individual, a form of support and an ear to cry into. 



And this is why Stella Reddy “reached out” to White Pride Cherie White. 

1 – Because when the middle-aged Causcasin woman who’s inner circle is getting tired of 
hearing the endless ramble on and complain everyday and 

2 – she see a beautiful blog that states “I’m a married mother of two grown children 
and grandmother of one, residing in Covington, Tennessee. I enjoy spending time 
with family and friends, music, exercise, camping, hiking, swimming and inner-
tubing. I love ’80s Hair Metal, Prince (musician) and the Alabama Crimson 
Tide.” and 

3 – like her own blog, they offer enlightening quotes and pretty little posters everyday 
“Here’s to the nights that turned into mornings with the friends that turned into 
family.” and 

4 – like her own blog they offer every day, all day great wisdom on bullies. ( because they 
themselves are the bullies ) and 

5 – she like what she see’s on their personal social media accounts. 

Things were bound to happen and Stella Reddy was bound to “reach out” 

In Stella Reddy’s eyes, Cherie White is just expansion of herself. They are exact duplicates 
of racist behavior and sob stories. 

Stella Reddy is arrogantly willing to dismiss all the racist Facebook post by Cherie White 
and her husband John White because the “I love your blog” fits into her narrative. It is 
that simple and that obvious! 

— Ignorance please meet Arrogance — 

You see what Stella Reddy is deliberately trying to do is rearrange the deck chairs on the 
Titanic for the best view of not seeing the ship sinking. 

But no matter where Stella Reddy places the deck chairs. In the end everyone is still 
going to see her true racist colours. 

Does Stella Reddy really think that she can convince people into believing that 
don’t know what she is doing? Well that is Stella Reddy being – Dumb on Display. 



In the end no matter what Stella Reddy says, does or post. The reality is that EVERYONE, 
minus her enabling husband . Can see that Stella Reddy will buddy/cozy up 
with anyone who will listen to her boo-hoo story of how the interracial married couple / 
tenants did her so wrong by calling her out on her racist behavior. 

You see Stella Reddy is a needy individual. She needs to be liked and appreciated and feel 
important like a Narcissist. She wants people to accept her and her boo-hoo blog. And this 
is why Stella Reddy is always feeling sorry for herself. Stella Reddy is ALWAYS a victim and 
I have to admit she plays it well. 

Stella Reddy literally has cried to Government agencies about all the wrongs that the 
interracial married couple / tentants and her “alleged” former bosses  and his 
son  have done to her. 

These Government agencies hear the Stella Reddy one sided boo-hoo pitiful shtick. 

Stella Reddy just randomly drops into her conversations with Government agencies about 
how… 

• she was in a house fire in Newfoundland in 1991 
• she was on welfare 
• she had some surgeries for issues with my legs 
• she was diagnosed 1993 with Post Traumatic Stress Disorder from the fire 2 years 

earlier 
• she got married to her enabler  in1996 
• she had cancer of the Vulva 
• she has arthritis in both knees 
• she has Degenerative Disc Disease 
• she has scervical stenosis 
• she has Fibromyalgia 
• she had tendon tear in her left shoulder 
• she has high blood pressure 
• she has 2 Diabetes. 
• she has two children who are all grown now and on their own. 
• her oldest child who is transgender. 
• her other sonwho is 30 was diagnosed with Attention Deficit Disorder when he was 

4 yrs old 
• she cries all the time 
• she doesn’t bother getting dressed 



• her 72 yr old mother recently scheduled for gall bladder removal 
• her niece in Newmarket just had her first baby and hasn’t been able to visit 

because transit terrifies her 

and the list goes on, and on, and on, and on. But Stella Reddy will state immediately 
after “I am not looking for sympathy” 

Think about this. This was not just made up for the site. This is Stella Reddy’s actual words 
and behavior. This is the kind of irrelevant information Stella Reddy puts in legal 
documents when trying muddy the waters when she tries to defend herself against her 
racist behavior, words and actions. 

As previously said, this is Stella Reddy’s shtick/routine. Playing the boo-hoo pity routine 
whenever she can and waits to see what happens? There is nothing in it for her to lose! 

This boo-hoo routine is relevant to nothing so why would Stella Reddy constantly play it? 

Stella Reddy, ,  and his son  know they have been 
lucky up until this point. 

They have used a systemically racist Judicial system to their advantage. 

Having people like the racist Caucasian SJTO members  protecting them after 
physically seeing and hearing their deliberate racist and stereotypical lies and behavior. 
Who would eventually make up excuses to justify their racist behavior. 

Or racist white privileged old Caucasian Divisional Court judges like 

• Justice Dambrot J. 
• Justice Wilton-Siegel 
• Justice Emery J.J. 

Who refused to hear evidence and were deliberately argumentative to eat up the 
interracial married couple / tenants requested time to present their case that was 
subsequently modified and shortened and given to  

And denied their right to argue evidence of conduct by the racist Caucasian SJTO member 
of  that was based on his conduct after the fact 



Where they refused to address issues or evidence that proved racism and and just out right 
ignored case law, stating that it did not read as it appeared to read in plain text. 

Or the Human Rights Tribunal of Ontario who were deliberately setting up a dismissal of 
the interracial married couples / tenants claims of human rights violations against Stella 
Reddy, Lugi Liscio and his son Anthony Lisico. All in an attempt to protect their own 
Caucasian racist SJTO member  from be held account for his own racist 
behavior during the hearing. 

Refusing on several occasional to clarify or even address the interracial married couple / 
tenants written request for some clarification so as to trying to understand the order that 
they were told to do by a staff member. Not even a professional lawyer could figure out 
what the order was addressing in regards to HRTO concerns. 

Or the Human Rights Tribunal of Ontario lack of willingness to investigate their own 
member the racist SJTO Caucasian member  racist behavior during the hear. 
Stating they do not have the jurisdiction to investigate their own members. 

Or the Social Justice Tribunals of Ontario own lack of willingness to even acknowledge, let 
alone address a written complaint filed by the interracial married couple / tenants back in 
September 2019. 

And this is what a systemic racism judicial system looks like. 

As previous stated Stella Reddy, ,  and his son  
know they have been lucky up until this point. This is why NO ONE was filed with the 
HRTO or brought a libel action for damages, an apology and the removal of the websites 
alleging that the they falsely alleged racist and unfounded claims. 

Unlike Stella Reddy who creates websites under the male from interracial married couples 
/ tenants name claiming to be him while posting lies and comments on a blog that are 
negative to the interracial married couple / tenants themselves. 

These websites are opinion based context which is protected under the Canadian Charter 
of Rights and Freedoms, it is also backed up by these 3 Amigos own documents, emails, 
pictures, testimony, recordings and behavior 

And yet no decision maker of this situation wanted to hear ANY facts OR see the large 
amounts of physical evidence that certainly proved Stella Reddy,  and his son 



 acted in a racist, prejudice, discriminatory and anti-black manner towards 
the interracial married couple / tenants. 

This was because everyone was trying to protecting one of their own, the racist Caucasian 
lawyer and SJTO member . 

I openly welcome and patiently wait for ANY individual or Government Agency to start 
ANY legal proceeding in regards to these websites, that will never come! 

As it would be a perfect way to expose these racist and the Systemic Racist Judaical system 
for what it/they are, as none of them have clean hands! 

There is absolutely no argument that the inherently racist judicial system is racist. It does 
exist and is confirmed through the news and case law. 

Canadian judge acknowledges anti-black racism in court – June 28, 2016 

“Citing statistics highlighting the dramatic increase in black prisoners in 
Canada (upwards of 80% over the past decade), and acknowledging that social 
factors, particularly anti-black racism, were root causes, he wrote “while this court 
is not in a position to remedy the societal issues, it can and should take the societal 
context into account in fashioning an appropriate sentence for an individual 
offender. 

Indeed, a fundamental principle in Canadian law is that “a sentence must be 
proportional to the gravity of the offence and the degree of responsibility of the 
offender.” To put things simply, Justice Morgan acknowledged both the existence 
of anti-black racism in Canada and its influence on one’s participation crime and 
criminal justice. Having turned his life around, Morgan did not want Reid become 
another statistic. Given what we now know about the serious 
negative consequences of incarceration, our society would benefit if more members 
of the Canadian judiciary followed suit.” 

Court of Appeal for Ontario, R. v. Wilson, 1996 CanLII 376 (ON CA) 

“It is unrealistic and illogical to assume that anti-black attitudes stop at the 
borders of Metropolitan Toronto. The trial judge erred in refusing to allow the 
accused to challenge prospective jurors for cause on the basis of racial bias. The 
trial judge’s own personal experience could not be objectively verified and 



therefore represented a very difficult area for the exercise of judicial discretion. 
Any distinction based on a geographical boundary between 
Metropolitan Toronto and communities elsewhere in Ontario is arbitrary and 
should not form the basis for a judicial exercise of discretion to refuse the 
challenge. Judicial notice is taken that there are a higher number of black persons 
residing inside Metropolitan Toronto than outside that metropolis. People who 
have fewer interactions with black persons are probably more likely to have 
negative views of black persons and thus the judicial system must be concerned 
about the potential of racial prejudice outside Metropolitan Toronto.”  

1. c. Mankwe, 1997 CanLII 17471 (QC CS) 

“Doherty J.A. has therefore accepted the fact that the evil of racism in 
contemporary Canadian society is a reality and that blacks are among the 
principal victims of “that evil”. While some of his concerns focus on 
Metropolitan Toronto, I can find nothing in his comments which would suggest 
that the evil of racism, as it affects blacks, is significantly less of a concern outside 
the boundaries of Metropolitan Toronto. There is no evidence before this court to 
explain the growth of anti-black racism in Canada, or to single out 
Metropolitan Toronto in particular. I take judicial notice of the fact that the 
principal concentration of Ontario’s black citizens is in Metropolitan Toronto, but 
that in my opinion does not lead to any rational conclusion that anti-
black attitudes would therefore be less evident elsewhere in Ontario. The media 
philosopher Marshall McLuhan used the term “global village” to describe the 
impact of the media, and of television in particular, on the lives of the majority of 
our citizens. The influence of negative stereotyping on all of the citizens of Ontario 
cannot therefore be underestimated.” 

We will never know because not even Stella Reddy can explain away the irrelevant to it 
when using it as a defense or a justification for Government Agencies to get involved. 

R v. Kandhai, 2020 ONSC 3580 (CanLII) June 9, 2020 

“In light of the prevalence of anti-black prejudice, it ought to come as no surprise 
that it is also an established fact that African Canadians are overrepresented in the 
criminal justice system and in the jails.” 

“I did reach out to Ontario Health and Safety recently and spent over an hour on 
the phone with them talking about this situation… and filed a complaint, on the 
interracial married couple / tenants! This is so an investigation can be done about 



the Adult Bullying and obvious Smear Campaign online instigated by them against 
me and other family members, even the owners! Even other tenants living here 
could be affected by the target the interracial married couple / tenants placed on 
me and the property. I had a nice chat, was told what could be done, and it will be 
done. Even my sister can file a complaint, as she is also named on these sites.” 

But enough about that. That is for a different site. 

Now back to White Pride Stella Reddy. 

Stella Reddy quickly is running out of people and Government Agencies to cry too. She has 
now desperately resorted to going to the Ministry of Labour – Ontario Health and Safety 
complain about the indisputable documents and facts on these sites. 

Let us note that the Ministry of Labour – Ontario Health and Saftey is there to protect all 
workers and their rights to return home each day safe and sound. 

Let us clarify that the Ministry of Labour – Ontario Health and Safety’s mandate is to 
preventing work-related illness and injury at any workplace. 

The Ministry of Labour – Ontario Health and Safety enforces the Occupational Health and 
Safety Act. 

Not sure how Stella Reddy figures this applies to anything that relates to the interracial 
married couple / tenants? Maybe she got this “wonderful” advice from her White Pride 
buddy/friend Cherie White? 

It is at this point it is not worth any else time to address any more of Stella Reddy White 
Pride foolish behavior or her White Pride friend Cherie White and her White Pride 
husband John White. 

It has been pretty and obviously established at this point that Stella Reddy is a desperate 
racist who is running out of options in her attempts to stop her past from biting her in the 
ass. Stella Reddy wants nothing more in life then these websites down because they show 
the truth about her racist behavior with her own documents, testimony, pictures, blog and 
so on. 

Stella Reddy has had ample of opportunity to try and example away the evidence, but 
instead she was always played the boo-hoo pity routine and has muddy’s the waters with 



so much lies and misleading facts to this point. That not a single individual has been 
smart or intelligent enough to comprehend what is going on. 

And no one has been willing to put a leash and muzzle on Stella Reddy to prevent 
her from muddling the waters beyond comprehension. 

Plus you have a system that is trying to protect one of their own lawyers and SJTO 
members which does not help or make the situation easier. 

So with that said. When talking to a racist, you can not make sense out of nonsense! 

Stella Reddy – Lying again about a lobby buzzer. 

On March 6, 2019 Stella Reddy forwarded an email to the female from the interracial 
married couple / tenants at 12:42 from a new 2nd email account ( sredd4848@gmail.com) 
which she deliberately created to bypass a block that was put on her 1st  email account 
(sreddy@hotmail.ca) as to prevent her from continuing to harassment and insult the 
female from the interracial married couple / tenants. 

FACT – Stella Reddy also stated “I was then told due to the fact that this person just 
happens to know how FEARFUL I am over your actions” 

This is another amazing and interesting statement as Stella Reddy has made it a habit of 
making endless amount of bullshit statements and lies that the interracial married couple 
/ tenants have been talking negatively about her to other tenants in the building, despite 
never producing any proof. 

This statement by Stella Reddy proves with her own words that she has been discussing 
the interracial married couple / tenants with other tenants in the building, Why? 

We would only be assuming, but it is safe to assume that Stella Reddy has been trying 
convince other tenants that the interracial married couple / tenants are some kind of bad 
racist people and that the male from the interracial married couple / tenants is a violent 
individual as she states “this person just happens to know how FEARFUL I AM OVER 
YOUR ACTIONS” 

The question is what actions? 



Is Stella Reddy talking about the imaginary time she told the HRTO that the interracial 
married couple / tenants assaulted her while walking past her in the lobby? The same 
incident that she had to admit was a lie after being called out on it by the interracial 
married couple / tenants? 

Again this type of racist and sexist behavior that adds proof to what the interracial 
married couple / tenants have been saying all along. 

Stella Reddy behaves in this manner because people like the racist Caucasian SJTO 
member  and the SJTO and the inexperienced HRTO member Vandana Patel 
have NOT attempted to correct her behavior and this is why Stella Reddy feels no fear 
when making and spreading such deliberate racist and sexist lies about the interracial 
married couple / tenants to the HRTO and other tenants. 

This is why Stella Reddy can threaten violence and say such ignorant things towards the 
interracial married couple / tenants in a public form and on government documents and 
lie constantly because people like the racist Caucasian SJTO member  and the 
SJTO and the inexperienced member Vandana Patel reward her with an illegal eviction 
and a summary hearing for dismissal!!! 

And this folks is what discrimination, racism and systemic racism look like. 

Stella Reddy’s – I was assaulted lie! 

One would think that Stella Reddy would have learned by now that she is a horrible liar. 
That “Facts do not lie” no matter how she now wants to try and twist her own words and 
statements. 

What Stella Reddy can not seem to comprehend and grasp is that when you are telling the 
truth, you don’t need to have a good memory. 

But when your a liar and a really bad liar. You are constantly forgetting your previous lies 
and then have to trying to make up new lies to cover for the old lies. 

Remember.. Lies manifest more lies. 

On August 07, 2020 Stella Reddy states in her, feel sorry for me blog “Where did I say 
that? Show me!” in response to the factual statement that she made in regards to the 
interracial married couple / tenants “bumping into” her. Essentially Stella Reddy was 



implying and claiming that the interracial married couple deliberately assaulted her in the 
lobby of 859 Kennedy Road. 

“walking past me in the lobby pretending I am not there and basically bumping 
into me in the process” 

And there we go. This is STELLA REDDY’s own words. There is no twisting what she said or 
what she meant! 

Stella Reddy clearly and unmistakably states that “they saw me, walking past 
me in the lobby pretending I am not there and basically bumping into me in the 
process” 

They say a picture says a thousand words. This statements of 22 words says a ONE 
THING!!! 

So will Stella Reddy still try and deny that she said it, despite being shown her own words? 
Of coarse she will. Why? 

Because Stella Reddy is a racist and a bigot who has no problem lying upon people to try 
and support her own lies. Stella Reddy is that piece of shit that would lie upon a child to 
save her own skin. Ohh yes, she has done that also. We will address that one later. 

Stella Reddy is the type of persona that would call a non-white individual a racist slur to 
their face, and then deny every doing it. Despite there being a video recording of her doing 
it. 

Stella Reddy has no shame,no pride, no self-worth and is so moral corrupt that it is beyond 
comprehension. 

Stella Reddy is a bold face liar and she knew on August 07, 2020 when she denied making 
the above claims of NOT making these statements that it was a lie at the time. 

Stella Reddy game was because she is Caucasian and the female from the interracial 
married couple / tenants is Black. Stella Reddy tried to use this to her advantage. 

Stella Reddy always tries to portray her the female from the interracial married couple / 
tenants as abusive Black female that enjoys “bumping” into old crippled Caucasian 
woman as a way to intimidate them. 



And this folks is what a White Pride racist bigot looks like! 

It is about always playing I Am The Caucasian / Canadian In The Room and The 
Victim Routine, well casting a negative light upon the female from the interracial 
married couple / tenants a being a bully and an “Black” individual who enjoys nothing 
more than trying to intimidate a Caucasian with her “Black” complexion. 

This is Stella Reddy using the Objectifying / Prop Routine to deliberately using the 
female of the interracial married couple / tenants “Black” complexion to justify her 
arguments and her own behavior. 

Remember the early nineteenth century when Scottish author, Sir Walter Scott famous 
quote “Oh what a tangled web we weave, when first we practice to deceive” 

But to no surprise to anyone reading this, it does not stop there. Remember that Stella 
Reddy claims that she never basically admitted to her lie. As states “Where did I say that 
too? Show me!” 

Stella Reddy in legal document SHE emailed to HRTO on February 02, 2019 18:10 stated 

“I didn’t state that you had assaulted me ALREADY, but that once this is over and 
you have lost the apartment that I have fears that you MAY assault me.” 

So there it is again. Stella Reddy wants to believe that EVERYONE READING these 
deliberate lies are idiots and can’t figure out what she really said or meant. 

Stella Reddy states “they saw me, walking past me in the lobby pretending I am not 
there and basically bumping into me in the process” 

and then says “I didn’t state that you had assaulted me ALREADY, but that once this 
is over and you have lost the apartment that I have fears that you MAY assault 
me.” 

But you see Stella Reddy wants to play and use these pointless arguments to muddy the 
water because that is what racist people like Stella Reddy do. 

Remember when Stella Reddy the White Pride narcissist thought she could convince 
readers that they did not see what they saw, and they did not hear what they heard in the 
previous buzzered video. 



Video Link 

We all know the video. The one where Stella Reddy the White Pride narcissist video of the 
identical sounding buzzer sounds that Stella Redyy was still claiming to this day, were 
different in sound. 

Stella Reddy’s exact quote was; 

• the keyless entry has a “very loud distinctive sound” and 
• the keyless entry has a “weird buzz” sound. 

It appears that White Pride Cherie White’s own comments that appear to be direct at 
Stella Reddy very much apply to this page. 

Stella Reddy’s buddy / friend White Pride Cherie White must be throwing up in her seat 
right now. So ill with the tangled web of lies Stella Reddy just got busted in. 

So now that it has been proven beyond any doubt that Stella Reddy made deliberate lies 
and claims that the interracial married couple assaulted her by “bumping” her. 

Where she then tried to switch up the meaning of her pretty self-explanatory statements 
with some ridicules alternative meaning. 

Stella Reddy has once again and not unsurprisingly been proven as the really, 
really bad racist liar that she is. 

Remember folks, lies manifest more lies! 

And once again Stella Reddy will try and discredit indisputable facts with nonsense, 
because that is all Stella Reddy can do! But you see Stella Reddy is an under cover White 
Supremacist because she says things that are racist, but then is not woman enough to own 
it. 

Instead Stella Reddy will 

• cry about her PTSD, or 
• her alleged metal breakdown and does not remember what she did or said, 

or 
• she will blame it on the owners  and his son , or 



• she will blame the interracial married couple / tenants for her own choice of 
words. 

Stella Reddy is a coward who uses so many different excuses as a crutch because 
she is not woman enough to take responsibility for what SHE has obviously said 
and done. 

Remember racist and bigots like Stella Reddy are always the victim! Because that 
is what racist Narcissist do. 

UPDATE: The following morning on August 11, 2020 at 4:15 am Stella Reddy 
replied on her boo hoo blog “They speculate over my words and actions” 

There is absolutely no “speculation” over anything Stella Reddy has said or done 
with her own paperwork. These are Stella Reddy’s own actual words that she has 
written. They are very straight forward and the intent is very clear. 

But like a true racist, Stella Reddy is doing the – Your twisting my words to fit what 
you want to see routine again. 

Remember when talking to a racist you can’t make sense out of nonsense. 

Stella Reddy’s use of children to promote her racist behavior. 

Now by this point there really is no need to address Stella Reddy as bing a horriable liar. 
We all know that by now. 

And there really is no reason to even keep calling her out on her really bad lies. So why 
continue? Because Stella Reddy asked for it. It is that simple and that easy. 

Remember when I said that Stella Reddy is such a racist and a bigot that she would have 
no problem lying upon child to save her own skin. Point about to be made! 

The interracial married couples / tenants 15 year old daughter’s Facebook page with Stella 
Reddy’s March 8, 2019 Messenger message about her parents attached. 

The interracial married couple / tenants have NEVER published any information or photos 
of their own children on ANY website. 



Unlike the racist Stella Reddy the interracial married couple / tenants have always respect 
any child’s rights to privacy in this matter. No matter whose child it is. 

Stella Reddy can not product a single piece of material where the interracial married 
couple has ever exposed the identity of ANY child(ren) that are associated to Stella Reddy 
via family or friends on any website. 

But once again Stella Reddy with throw this deliberate implied lie out there in hopes that it 
will slip past and no one will challenge her on it. 

Again this is what racist like Stella Reddy and Cherie White do. They make unfounded 
hatred accusation about individuals in hopes that someone will believe them. Then use 
this deliberate lie to try and negate their own racist and anti-black behavior. 

Stella Reddy does it all the time. Her blog is nothing more then accusations that are based 
on not any physical evidence. 

• documents, 
• testimony, 
• pictures 
• recordings, 

It is just Stella Reddy playing to her crowd of one, White Pride Cherie White. You know the 
racist that Stella Reddy is constantly promoting on her boo hoo pity blog. 

Remember the saying, show me your friends and I will show you what your all about. 

To read Stella Reddy’s pity boo hoo blog is the equivalent of reading a white supremacist 
website. 

• everything is going against them in life, 
• society / people have made them the way they are, 
• nobody understands them / twist their words, 
• everything is so unfair, 
• only my friends understand me, 
• make deliberate misleading lies and facts, and 
• the classic the truth always prevails in the end routine. 

This is White Pride Stella Reddy in a complete nutshell. 



There is absolutely no “speculation” on what Stella Reddy denied saying.”I never involve 
children“ 

There is absoultley no “speculation” on what Stella Reddy denied doing. 

Now let us refresh our memories. Remember during the LTB hearing on September 26, 
2017 when Stella Reddy was quick to objectify her own nieces and nephews, who are 
children as a way to prove that she was not a racist and a bigot. 

“I have very beautiful great grand, great nephews and nieces who are, half Black. 
And, my nephew is as black as you can get! He’s even darker than she is.“ 

Stella Reddy has no problem, no morals and no dignity when it comes to protecting her 
own self image. Stella Reddy has no problem throwing children into the mix if she thinks 
that she can benefit from it in any way like revenge, image self preservation or to prove 
some unfounded claim. 

Stella Reddy even uses her own children as verbal props to justify her own racist behavior 
stating “My children are all grown now and on their own. My oldest child is now 32 
yrs old, whom legally changed his name about 10 yrs ago to a male name and is a 
transgender. He is now living in Newfoundland going to college and is a director of 
a Trans group for young teens. This child came to me when they were 15 yrs old 
and told me that they were having some issues with their sexual orientation and I 
helped them and supported them over the years ever since. This is my child and I 
accept and love him no matter how they want to live their lives. My other son is 30 
and he was diagnosed with Attention Deficit Disorder when he was 4 yrs old and 
we went through many yrs of hard times with that one but he is now doing very 
well and living in Hamilton with his fiancée whom is from Chile.” 

Bare witness to Stella Reddy talking all her own children’s personal business online for all 
to read and see. First and foremost this information was NEVER RELEVANT to anything 
related to the situation. 

Second it was not Stella Reddy’s place to discuss her own GROWN children’s business 
online. It was not Stella Reddy’s place to call out her trans-gender child. 

It was not Stella Reddy’s place to tell the world that her other son had or may still be 
struggle with Attention Deficit Disorder. 



Who does this? A personal who is so self-centered that they don’t want to see or care 
about what they are doing to others, even their own children. 

That my friends is a true narcissist. Fuck everyone else and their privacy issues. I 
have my own self-image to worry about here! 

And despite the apple does not fall far from the tree in Stella Reddy’s family. Stella 
Reddy still had no right to put her own children’s personal stories online for 
everyone to see. That is a choice that they should have made for themselves if they 
wanted too. Not Stella Reddy their MOTHER! 

And again Stella Reddy is a hypocrite who has no shame, no pride, no self-worth 
and is so moral corrupt that it is beyond comprehension. 

And still as of April 29, 30 and May 01, 2020 still choose to use the interracial married 
couples/tenants children’s names on her website, despite claiming she would not do such a 
thing. 

And yet still the liar Stella Reddy will deliberately and boldly lie to the readers face, hoping 
that no one again will be able to call her out on it. 

Stella Reddy’s claims that “I don’t even have their names on here!” 

Boo Hoo Stella Reddy Caught Lying Once Again… 

Recently Stella Reddy is again promoting her Boo Hoo Pity Tour, crying about how she is 
treated so unfairly and still using her imaginary PTSD as a crutch to justify her racist and 
discriminatory behavior. 

But what is so hilarious this time around about Stella Reddy’s most recent self-pity tour is 
her newest deliberate lie “It’s easy to see that ( the interracial married couple / tenants 
names ) found this site,” 

This is classic Stella Reddy racist behavior. Stella Reddy always portrays the people she 
disagrees with negatively by weaponizing her deliberate lies and false rumors in her 
attempts to clear her name of wrongdoing. 



Stella Reddy has always portrayed the interracial married couple / tenants as some form 
of stalkers who spend all their free time search for Stella Reddy on social media and the 
internet. 

Stella Reddy’s is constantly creating new email addresses and sending emails to interracial 
married couple / tenants which is nothing less than stalking. 

Stalking is something that Stella Reddy is very familiar with, as she and her enabling 
husband  willfully acknowledge that they stalked the interracial married 
couple / tenants at 859 Kennedy Road by using the building staff only survivance system 
which Stella Reddy was not an employee of. 

So this is again, Stella Reddy being who she is, and that is just a bigot, racist, and a really 
really bad liar! 

You see, Stella Reddy is so determined to try and convince herself and anyone who will 
listen that she is not a bigot and a racist. And that the female from interracial married 
couple / tenants is nothing more than a Black liar who is an Angry Black Woman. So to 
achieve this, Stella Reddy deliberately spreads false and misleading information about her 
and her family of 12 websites. 

Just like her white supremacy friends Cherie White and John White do on Facebook, where 
they have been censored numerous amounts of times for spreading false and misleading 
information on numerous amount of topics. 

Stella Reddy is the classic racist and bigot who when confronted about their racist 
behavior. They get desperate and try and flip the narrative to something else in hopes of 
taking the attention off of themselves. 

We all know about this routine!!! The racist Donald Trump was a master at it, the same 
racist Donald Trump that Stella Reddy publicly came to the defense of in a Twitter post! 

Show me your friends and I will show you what your about! 

LOL… Stella Reddy’s Website Is Disabled And Removed By Wix! 

Yes, that is right, we had it removed and Wix was in total agreeance with us. 

We do owe a thank you to Stella Reddy for teaching us this Life Hack. 



Showing us the exact wording and terms to use to get this website removed. If it was not 
for Stella Reddy’s determination to try and remove our legitimate domains. Well, we 
probably would have no idea how to do it and her site would probably still be up. 

So, Stella Reddy, we give you a GREAT BIG THANK YOU for helping us learn how to 
remove misleading and racist content from the internet. 

Oops!…I Did It Again 

Once again, Stella Reddy’s racist FREE website has been removed because it violated the 
hosting company policies. 

It wasn’t hard to do, again, as it has become a growing trend now that people see what 
she is all about. Hence the goodbye to all of her racist sites. 

Now, will Stella Reddy again try and play it off as she did it willfully, and then we will 
produce an email, or will she admit that it was taken down because it was racist? 

It does not matter; the point here is that Stella Reddy is in a continuous losing 
battle because, in the end, everyone who searches her name from friends, family, 
or future or current employers and co-workers, will all see the truth about her and 
will deal with her accordingly. 

And as Stella Reddy was so concerned yesterday about our other domains before hers got 
taken offline. 

https://socialjusticetribunalsontario.ca 

https://davidstrashin.com 

We have again renewed them for another year. Hmm, Stela Reddy has to wonder how we 
can afford to pay for this when we aren’t working? Or are we working? 

And to help Stella Reddy put her mind at ease, we also renewed this domain 
stellareddy.com for another year, so now it will not expire until April 20, 2023. 

So with that said, Happy Anniversary, Stella Reddy; we have many, many more 
years together in this journey to expose your racist behavior to as many individuals 
as we can. Because remember, racist people like you need to be “called out.” 



Shutdown AGAIN!!! 

So now the list is at 10 different websites that have been removed and Stella Reddy’s 
accounts have been suspended. 

Stella Reddy clearly does not understand that society will not tolerate her racist behavior 
and deliberate lies, hence why they keep take her racist propaganda websites offline 
without questions. 

Will she stop? I hope not. 

Why? Because we really enjoy letting her create these huge sites, with endless 
amounts of lies, boo hoo stories, and content and then having them exposed for 
what they are and having them removed. It seriously brings us joy on an already 
great day. 

So Stella Reddy you go ahead and create your racist websites, and they will continue to be 
ignored by us, and then suddenly one day you will wake up, and they will be gone and 
your account will be suspended AGAIN!!! 

Because as a racist this is what you do best, be obsessed with our interracial family. 

Stalker Stella 

So after 2 years of trying to find out where our family lives, Stella Reddy finally found us. 
The question is how? 

Our guess is that she went on every rental site, Facebook, Quora, and other social media 
outlets, where she emailed everyone for 2 years until she got a response. Now that is 
determination! 

It is clear that Stella Reddy has found where we live because she found a like mind 
individual, like herself, to give her the information that she has so desperately spent 2 long 
years looking for every day. 

Now let us put it in perspective. Stella Reddy has devoted 2 years of her life to try and 
locate where we live, why? She even continued to look after moving back to 
Newfoundland, despite her endless blah, blah, blah statements of not carrying anymore. 



Let us make this clear, Stella Reddy moved back to Newfoundland and still was obsessed 
with trying to find out where we lived. 

And Stella Reddy wants people to believe that she was not obsessed with try to have us 
evicted from 895 Kennedy Road while stalking our family on the staff-only surveillance 
system? 

The moment we moved out in June 2019, she started obsessing with the idea of trying to 
locate where we moved to. 

Now she knows, and does it make a difference? No, because the rent is paid on time, we 
don’t ruin the unit and no one is determined to try and evict us because we are an 
interracial family like Stella Reddy,  and his son  did. 

Plus in a couple of months, we will all be moving again because our daughter got into 
medical school, straight from high school and she is far too young to be living on her own 
with that much responsibility. 

Will Stella Reddy search for us again? YEAP!!! But that is okay, we enjoy this game 
of cat and mouse with her and her husband . We enjoy owning Stella 
Reddy and  and having them devote their entire days, weeks, months, 
years, and literally their lives to us. 

Stella Reddy goes to bed thinking about us, and wakes up thinking about us, and 
that is good enough for us. 

Stella Reddy, you keep stalking us, because there is nothing you can do to us. You 
know where we live, so hurry up, you and your sister  get those court 
papers served to us. Also, make sure you get the Toronto Police Service ( TPS) 
involved. 

The obsessed and very unhealthy behavior of Stella Reddy. 

So it is time to update the site. The obsessed unhealthy behavior of our family’s stalker 
Stella Reddy has been busy over the past couple of months. 

On almost a weekly basis, she tries to hack this site’s WordPress control panel, hoping to 
receive an email to log in and delete the site herself. 



We received emails like this below from our hosting company regularly. 

Stella Reddy is trying to obtain a Password Rest Link via email. 

Yes, it is pure assumption that Stella Reddy is doing this, but realistically who else could it 
be? 

You see StellaReddy.com does not expose the racist behavior, ignorant black-
phobia, and jealousy of a Black woman by any other individual other than Stella 
Reddy.  

And with all of Stella Reddy’s previously well-documented and proven examples of 
stalking our family. It is pretty apparent that Stella Reddy is upset and wants this 
site taken down.  

And since she can’t get it removed, she figures that she will continue to illegal try to obtain 
the administrator password via an email, where she would then log in and delete the site 
herself. 

What is hilarious is that Stella Reddy is so delusional that she has convinced herself that 
somehow the password rest email with the link would magically be sent to her and not the 
owner of the domain, us. 

One would correctly consider Stella Reddy a potential threat to our interracial family at 
this point. Stella Reddy has stalked the family while living at 859 Kennedy Road and for 
two and half years on the internet.  

Stella Reddy was email people, joining Facebook, Instagram, Twitter groups, etc., passing 
around the photos she got from our social media of us and our children until she found 
someone who knew and was will tell her where we lived. 

Now that folks are what is considered a bonafide stalker. 

STALKER: a person who stalks: a person who pursues someone obsessively and 
aggressively to the point of harassment. 

Being stalked is not a good thing, but I guess it is a form of a compliment? 



In a small way, it is comforting to know that Stella Reddy and her enabler  
 have become so pissed off over the site that they have jointly now devoted 

their lives to trying to follow our family and our daily activities via the internet. 

But you see, we don’t hand them information as we do not promote illegal behavior like 
stalking. We keep our lives private. If Stella Reddy and her enabler husband  
want to be our unhealthy fans/stalkers, they need to work for their own information. 

You see, it is clear that  is just as obsessed with our interracial family as his 
obsessed wife Stella Reddy because he allows her to devoted endless amounts of time in 
front of their computer, typing away her long-winded rants, search for our family through 
social media, posting endless lies and false claims, and maybe encouraging her to 
deliberately commit illegal acts like trying to hack this site administrator account. 

Realistically, would any loving spouse sit back, passively, and watch their ( so-called 
love/wife ) spend every day in and every day out, day after day, devoting their entire 
existence to an unhealthy obsession/stalking against a group of individuals thousands of 
miles away?  

Either  is 100% behind her in her quest to seek as much information 
as they can out about our family, or he wants her to have another “episode” where 
she tries to kill herself, maybe not “stopping” her this time. 

Or maybe her loving husband  is just waiting for nature to take its 
course and end it for him.  

Not sure what ’s motives are, but it is clear that he has to see and 
know she is in front of the computer every day, hours upon end, obsessing about 
our family.  

And that unnatural behavior alone would draw concern from any loving spouse who in 
turn should seek some help for them.  

One has to wonder, has  ever gotten or even suggested help for his 
wife, Stella Reddy? 

Really, why would any spouse who allegedly loves their partner allow them to 
behave in such an unhealthy manner for years upon end?  



Again, either  is enabling her, or he wants it to end permanently. And 
if he can’t stop her, maybe nature will stop it for him. 

We will never know, as  sits by passively in the shadows, saying 
nothing, allowing his wife Stella Reddy to continue to burden and overwhelm 
herself with emotions and guilt, the whole time trying to justify in her head her 
inexcusable racist behavior since 2017. 

So this game will start over once again as my daughter and spouse will be moving 
here with my son and I, so our daughter can attend medical school at 17. We will 
all once again be together after a couple of months apart. 

Will Stella Reddy finds us this time? NOPE!!!  

Stella Reddy claims that she is currently mentally sick, but she was not mentally 
sick when getting our family evicted. Nope, Stella Reddy was of sound mind and 
strong will. 

Only after filing with the Human Rights and creating this website did Stella Reddy 
start playing the pity boo-hoo card of I was not mentally in the right place. Very 
convenient it was. 

Stella Reddy is a performer who puts on whatever face/mask is needed for the 
time. It is that plan, and it is that simple. This website drives her crazy because it 
exposes just that, her act. 

With that said, our family has moved on with our lives. Forgetting about Stella 
Reddy and her ignorant family. Our lives are solely about our children becoming 
doctors and being more productive in society, more than Stella Reddy and her 
family have nor ever will be able to. 

Racism, unfortunately, will always exist because Caucasians like Stella reddy and 
her enabler husband  can not stand the idea that a Black female is 
more successful than they are, or ever will be. It is such as shame that they live 
their lives competing with others. 

 


